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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

WE REMEMBER

Glenn A. Townsend

July 4, 1948 - February 5, 2020

Glenn was born in Boothbay Harbor, Maine on July 4, 1948 to Francis and Dorothy (Sproul) Townsend. Glenn
graduated from Boothbay Region High School, class of 1966. After graduation, he continued his education at
the University of Maine, Presque Isle.

Glenn served in the U.S. Army from 1969-1975 attaining the rank of sergeant. He was a veteran of the Vietnam
War and was honored with a Purple Heart for injuries he received.

After returning home to Boothbay Harbor, Glenn worked as a carpenter with his father in the flooring business
and at Bath Iron Works. Glenn served the Boothbay region as a founding member of the Boothbay Region
Ambulance Service and as Boothbay Harbor Fire Chief for 13 years. He also worked for the Town of Boothbay
Harbor as Deputy Harbor Master. He loved living on the ocean and being on the water, either in his own boat
or the pump out boat.

He was a longtime member of the Eastern Star, a Master Mason, and attended the First United Methodist
Church of Boothbay Harbor. He enjoyed many hours of hunting, fishing, ATV riding and photography. Glenn
considered Island Falls his second home and often said that he wished he could pick up his property in
Boothbay Harbor and move it north.

Glenn was predeceased by his parents and a special aunt, Calista Boyd.

Glenn was forever a dog lover and leaves his faithful companions, Peaches and Missi.

He will be forever missed by all who knew him.
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WE REMEMBER

Louis E. Burnham ]Jr.

September 17, 1932 - June 14, 2020

Louis was born at Ocean Point, Boothbay, the son of Frances (Odlum) and Louis E. Burnham Sr. He graduated
from Boothbay Harbor High School, Class of 1950. A lifelong resident of Boothbay Harbor, he married Gloria
M. Lorrain on Feb. 10, 1952. Gloria passed away on July 12, 2004.

Louis and Gloria never owned a car but worked hard and managed to raise seven children — five boys and two
girls.

He spent over 60 years in the local grocery business, managing several stores and owning Colonial Market. He
worked at Brewer’s Market on the east side of Boothbay Harbor, the A&P and First National stores downtown.
At the First National/Finest store on the meadow, he was one of the first and youngest managers. He also worked
at Greenleaf’s Market in West Boothbay Harbor, Carbone’s Boothbay Fruit Company and others. His
grandparents owned Burnham’s Store at Ocean Point.

Louis served on the Boothbay Harbor Board of Selectmen for four terms, the town’s budget committee for
several years, and after “retiring” from the grocery business, worked for the police department as Parking
Supervisor. He truly cared about the town and how it conducted its business. Because he knew so much about the
region, the Boothbay Harbor Region Chamber of Commerce honored him with its Ambassador Award in 2010.

He thoroughly enjoyed following the Boston Red Sox, New England Patriots and Boston Celtics. He was an avid

newspaper reader, relished being with family and friends, loved to reminisce about area families and relations,
and despite being ill the past few years, remained upbeat with life.

A big piece of the town’s heart left with Louis.




TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

WE REMEMBER

Mary Lee Brown

March 26, 1938 - January 10, 2020

Mary Lee was born in Boothbay Harbor to the late Alice and Judge Hurley on a blustery March day (March 26,
1938). She was active in school sports, did a brief stint at the University of Maine but left college to marry Karl
Brown, whom she met careening around Mill Cove one summer. As a couple they moved to Connecticut to be near
Karl’s parents. While there they had two children, Debra and Barbara. Shortly after, they moved to Massachusetts
where son Ted was born.

Mary Lee became a real estate broker shortly after and continued in that field, opening Harbor Realty when she
moved back home to Boothbay Harbor.

Mary Lee was active in town politics. She was a member of the Boothbay Region Historical Society, served on the
Board of Assessors from 1979 to 1991, served on the Board of Selectmen from 1994 to 2001, and served on the
Budget Committee from 2004 to 2012.

She loved Boothbay Harbor and the people in it, and in return she will be remembered with love.
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WE REMEMBER

Conrad B. Dana

October 6, 1928 - November 23, 2020

Conrad was born October 6, 1928 in Boston, Massachusetts. He graduated from Tufts University and was a Navy
Veteran, having served aboard the U.S.S. Worcester during the Korean conflict. Conrad was a contractor by trade,
who served on the planning variance board in Boothbay Harbor for many years and owned a frozen foods company in
the Dominican Republic.

Conrad knew how to work hard and play hard. Whether at his house in Spain, or trips to Italy, Costa Rica, or sailing
on his boat, the "Maine Squeeze", in the Virgin Islands. He was always ready for an adventure and quick with a joke
to make everyone smile.

Conrad will probably be best remembered by those who loved him basking in the sun, windsurfing, sailing his boat,
clamming the mud flats at low tide, or sitting on his beautiful porch with a rum and coke watching the sunset.




TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

Board of Selectmen

It continues to be our privilege and honor to represent the residents and taxpayers of Boothbay Harbor. While the
previous year has been quite unlike no other, our resolve to serve the town with sound fiscal management and
enthusiastic plans for the future remains strong.

Although delayed due to pandemic concerns, we successfully conducted our annual election and town meeting in June,
2020. Select Board members Denise Griffin and Tricia Warren were both reelected for 3-year terms, and all proposed
budget warrants and ordinance amendments passed. A nearly flat mil rate was achieved due to the Board’s strong
financial administration.

Throughout the challenges of the pandemic, our town continued to provide services employing innovative and creative
means. Online features were added, and a convenient walk-up window allowed residents options to conduct all manner
of Town business while maintaining a safe and protected environment. Committed to being accessible, the town office
never closed and remains open for business.

Recognizing the critical need for increased public health and safety, the Board produced a series of Town Public Safety
Recommendations as guidelines to help residents, visitors and business owners cope with pandemic concerns and
manage business openings. Successful grant proposals provided funds to purchase numerous safety products including
hand sanitizer stations and face masks receptacles, which were strategically located throughout the town.

The importance of blending technology with town operations was emphasized by conducting our bi-monthly Select
Board, Planning Board, and other meetings via Zoom Teleconference and live-streamed via BRTV and Facebook. The
Broadband Committee completed a successful audit of existing town-wide broadband coverage and is looking towards
establishing a 100% coverage rate, and other high-speed internet capabilities.

In late September, the Board accepted the resignation of Selectman Ken F Fitch, who relocated to the greater Portland
area. We appreciate the efforts and passion Ken brought to the Board and wish him well as he embarks in a new
direction.

While many of our annual events during the past year were cancelled, there remains strong optimism towards the future
and a commitment to remaining a safe, friendly, and sustainable town. Our pledge is to remain resilient, while showing

imagination and resourcefulness as we continue to lead the town. Once again, our Board expresses its gratitude and
thanks at being entrusted to serve our community.

Respectfully submitted,

Your Board of Selectmen
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2020 ANNUAL REPORT

Town Manager

2020 was an extraordinary year unlike any other with challenging times for our government operations, our community,
families and businesses, and the entire nation as a whole as we were faced with a worldwide pandemic. With
modifications made to our operations, our town government was very busy throughout the year. We continued our
mission of remaining responsive to the entire community, delivering exemplary, reliable municipal service. The annual
town meeting originally set for May 1* and 2™ was postponed until June. During that time, plans were developed with
great caution and consideration for the process following Maine CDC guidelines. Our town clerk, staff, and election
workers worked hard to ensure that ballots could be cast safely at all elections. Thank you all! Grant monies were
obtained to purchase many safety items to assist the town with elections, including installing a secured outdoor absentee
ballot drop box available 24/7 for voter convenience. Boothbay Harbor also received approximately $89,000 in two
rounds of Keep Maine Healthy grants to purchase various supplies and infrastructure equipment, assisting with local
COVID-19 education and prevention plans.

The annual financial audit report was rendered showing that the town remains in good, sound fiscal shape. The town
continues to operate with a balanced budget and a funding plan for infrastructure needs while rebuilding adequate
reserves to ensure the town’s long-term fiscal health.

We bid farewell to Larry Omland and Maureen Smith, long-standing employees, who retired this year. We welcomed
Lauren Allen, who joined our administration staff and Diane Joyal was hired to replace Maureen Smith as the
Administrative Assistant for the police department. David Cody joined us as the new Regional Emergency Management
Director, replacing Clarence (Scott) Campbell and then Michael Ciccarelli, who both retired. We said our goodbyes to
Select Board member Ken F-Fitch, who moved in October. We thank them all for their municipal service and wish them
well in their future endeavors.

Chris Swanson, Planning Board Vice-Chair, and Geoff Smith, Code Enforcement Officer, along with Planning Board
member Margaret Perritt and Barbara Rumsey, Boothbay Region Historical Society, worked tirelessly on a wonderful
addition to our community, the Museum in the Streets project. This project was made possible largely in part due to a
generous donation of funds from a private donor. This walking tour is a wonderful depiction of the town’s past, rich
history. It is approximately a one-hour walk which includes 24 informational signs around both sides of the harbor and
three introductory signs with brochures at each end of the footbridge and the municipal parking lot.

The Coastal Maine Botanical Gardens, the Boothbay Harbor Region Chamber of Commerce, and Boothbay Lights
organizers, along with countless volunteers and business owners, developed creative ways to adjust the holiday season
and events this past year for all to enjoy. It was a great partnership that brought much-needed cheer to so many.

I want to commend our residents for being vigilant during such turbulent times. We as a community have remained
strong, checked in on our fellow neighbors, and continue to be a town that [ serve with such great pride. Thank you to all
town employees, our boards and committee members, and the Select Board for your support, continuous dedication, and
hard work.

Sincerely yours,

Lgxba‘é’m

Julia E. Latter
Town Manager

i | Town Manager Julia Latter | i




TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

2019-2020 Town Officials

Town Manager, Tax Collector,
Treasurer, Road Commissioner,
Agent for Overseers of the Poor

Julia E. Latter

Finance Officer, Deputy Tax
Collector, Deputy Treasurer

Kathleen Pearce

Assistant Tax Collectors,
Assistant Treasurers

Michelle Farnham
Patricia Fallon
Lauren Allen

Town Clerk/Registrar of Voters
Michelle Farnham

Deputy Town Clerk

Patricia Fallon

Assistant Town Clerk

Lauren Allen

Code Enforcement Officer,
Building Inspector, Health Officer,
Plumbing Inspector

Geoff Smith

Chief of Police, Constable
Robert Hasch

Police Sergeant, Constable

Patrick Higgins

Police Officers Fire Chief, Fire Warden,
Lawrence Brown Fire Inspector
Nicholas Upham

Thomas Chryplewicz

Douglas Snyder
First Assistant Fire Chief,

John P. Braley Deputy Fire Warden
Brent Barter Glenn Tilton
Reserve Police Officers Second Assistant Fire Chief,
Jared Mitkus Nicholas Livingston
Nicholas Upham
Fire Engineer/Deputy Fire Warden
Harbor Master Matthew Sledge
Jeftrey Lowell
Animal Control Officer
Deputy Harbor Master Lincoln County Sherriff’s Office
Vacant

Regional Director of Emergency
Management Agency

David Cody

Assistant Harbor Master

Frederick Farnham

Town Office personnel front row left to right: Michelle Farnham, Julia
Latter and Trish Fallon. Back row: Kathleen Pearce and Geoff Smith
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Town Officers, Boards, Committees

SELECTMEN AND
OVERSEERS OF THE POOR

Kenneth F-Fitch 2022
Denise Griffin 2023
Michael Tomko, Chair 2022
Tricia Warren, V. Chair 2023
Wendy Wolf 2021

ASSESSOR
Robert J. Duplisea, Jr. 2021

COMMITTEE MEMBERS OF THE
BoOOTHBAY-BOOTHBAY HARBOR

CSDh
Stephanie Hawke 2021
Margaret Lembo-Splaine 2022
Ruth Macy 2023

TRUSTEE OF THE BOOTHBAY-
BootuBay HARBOR CSD

Ron Campbell 2022
Richard Hallinan 2023
Steve Lorrain 2021

TRUSTEES OF THE BOOTHBAY-
BooTHBAY HARBOR CEMETERY

DISTRICT
Isabelle Lewis 2021
Jay D. Warren 2022
Ralph M. Welch 2023

BooTHBAY HARBOR SEWER

DISTRICT
Deryl Kipp 2022
Samuel Morris 2023
James Stormont 2021

TRUSTEES OF THE MEMORIAL

LIBRARY
Rita Arnold 2021
Joan Chatterton 2023
Marion Coleman 2022
Peter Cook 2024
Joe Gelarden 2021
Jane B. Hahn 2022
Ann Kelley 2021
Barbara Scorcia 2023
Gloria Taliana 2021
Jill Kaplan Tupper 2024
Amy L. Wirtanen 2022

PLANNING BOARD

Thomas Churchill, Chair 2021

William Hamblen 2023
John Hochstein 2022
Margaret Perritt 2022
Chris Swanson, V. Chair 2022
Jon Dunsford- Alt. 1 2022
Lee Corbin - Alt. 2 2023

BUDpGET COMMITTEE

Leslie Bird 2023
William Hamblen 2022
Michael McKay 2021
Kenneth Rayle 2023
Margaret Splaine, Chair 2023
Vacant 2022
Vacant 2023

BOARD OF APPEALS

Merritt Blakeslee, Chair 2023

Richard F. Burt 2021
Rosemary Bourette 2022
David Racicot 2021
Lawrence Rebel 2021
James Farrin - Alt. 1 2021
Vacant — Alt. 2 2023

PorT COMMITTEE

Frederick Farnham 2023
Clive Farrin, Chair 2022
Andrew Marvin 2022
Michael McBride 2022
James Powers 2021
Vacant - Alt. 1 2022
Vacant - Alt. 2 2023

BooOTHBAY REGION REFUSE
Di1spPOSAL DISTRICT

Gary Farnham 2021
Jay D. Warren 2022

SHELLFISH CONSERVATION

COMMITTEE
Sean Gray 2021
Douglas Perkins 2021
Vacant 2021

BooTHBAY REGION
WATER DISTRICT

Merritt R. Blakeslee 2022
Nelle Tharpe, At Large 2021
David Tibbetts 2023




TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

Informational Directory

Municipal Meetings (Boothbay Harbor Municipal Building, 11 Howard Street)

Board of Selectmen

Fire Department

Second and fourth Monday of the month at 7:00 p.m. First Wednesday of the month at 6:00 p.m.

Port Committee
First Tuesday of the month at 7:00 p.m.

Emergency Numbers

Fire, Ambulance and Police calls: 911
Poison Control Center 1-800-442-6305

Non-Emergency Numbers

Police 207-633-2451

Ambulance 207-633-7711

Fire Chief 207-380-5635

Water District Office 207-633-4723

Sewer District Office 207-633-4663

Water Treatment Plant 207-633-6634

Public Works Department 207-633-2316

EMA Regional Director 978-815-0911
Boothbay Region Refuse District 207-633-5006

Planning Board
Second Wednesday of the month at 7:00 p.m.

Town Office Main Number 207-633-3671; Fax 207-633-7712

The Town Office is open daily from Monday through Friday between the hours of 8:30 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. To service
our citizens better, re-registrations will be processed until closing time. However, new car registrations will not be

processed after 4:15 p.m.

Visit the Town’s website at www.boothbayharbor.org to pay taxes, register boats and vehicles online or to access

assessing, real estate, tax maps, tax bills and ordinance information. Also visit us on Facebook.

OBSERVED MUNICIPAL HOLIDAYS 2021-2022

Memorial Day Monday
Windjammer Days Close (Noon) Wednesday
Independence Day Monday
Labor Day Monday
Indigenous People’s Day Monday
Veterans Day Thursday
Thanksgiving Holiday Thursday
Thanksgiving Holiday Friday

5/31/2021 | Christmas Eve Close (Noon) Thursday
6/30/2021 | Christmas Friday
7/5/2021 | New Year’s Eve Close (Noon)  Thursday
9/6/2021 | New Year’s Day Friday
10/11/2021 | Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Monday
11/11/2021 | President’s Day Monday
11/25/2021 | Patriot’s Day Monday
11/26/2021

10

12/23/2021
12/24/2021
12/30/2021
12/31/2021
1/17/2022
2/21/2022
4/18/2022




2020 ANNUAL REPORT

Town Clerk

Birth records are on file with the Clerk in the Maine city or town in which the birth occurred as well as in the town or
city of residence of the mother. Marriage records are on file with the Clerk in the Maine city or town in which the
marriage license was issued. Death records are on file with the Clerk in the Maine city or town in which the event
occurred as well as in the Maine city or town of residence.

VITAL RECORDS
Births 5 2 Females 3 Males Marriages 28 Oldest 76 and Youngest 22
NAME AGE DOD NAME AGE DOD
Allen, Deborah Breed 74 1/17 Johnson, Carol R. 91 12/11
Barter, Nellie S. 91 7/5 Kazakos, Takis A. 83 2/3
: Levensaller, Paul Warren 90 10/14

Earter, Leila Mac 82 5 Lewis, Georgette A. 74 12/29

edell, Janice C. 84 1/14
Blvcher. Mary Ann ’4 6/26 Maheu, Luc McSweeney 34 10/14

y ’ y ) McCall, Sandra 85 2/2
Bogaczyk. Sr., Thomas Richard 86 5/17 Muchowski, Joan C. 31 11/18
Bond, Edith G. 92 4/20 Neely, Jean Patricia 92 9/11
Boothby, Geraldine M. 72 10/15 Neily III, Rupert 74 4/27
Bremer, Jack McClellan 91 8/14 Nickerson, Lorraine W. 98 8/17
Brown, Mary Lee 81 1/10 O'Byrne, Dolores DeHoyos 91 4/19
Burnham Jr., Louis E. 87 6/14 O'Connell, Maurice John 79 2/16
Chase, Tamara S. 56 2/17 Ossofsky, Eula W. 89 12/9
Clapp, David Dudley 81 7/27 Pinkham,‘Karen Colhoun 70 1/5
Cleland, Annie Alwilda 92 827 Ralph, Michelle A. 9% /8
Cochrane, Ann W. 90 2/8 Rumminger, Thomas Edward 61 5/17
Cocking, Henry W. 78 9/18 gigfgrdégi’; R SOl
Coleman Jr., James O'reilly 80 11/13 Smith?,’Ethyle C(;rinne 90 3/14
Cregmer, Volene D. 69 7/22 Sprague, Elizabeth L. 91 3/10
Davison, Margaret Ranlet 96 2/24 Stetson, Martha A. 95 8/19
Druce, John Dix 98 9/16 Strong, Roslyn E. 100 11/30
Eaton, Carla Wright 84 7/4 Tirell, Ralph L. 94 7/12
Goodwin, Dorothy D. 97 11/11 Townsend, Glenn A. 71 2/5
Gould, Corrine H. 88 12/29 Tupper III, Cyrus Rogers 64 4/14
Gray Jr., Merlin Harland 88 2/1 Turner, Jean Marie 97 7/21
Green, Edwin J. 71 4/2 Tyler, Wanda Jean 81 3/4
Gruener, Nicia Norris 75 11/11 Vinal, Willa C. 89 3/29
Harrington Jr., Edwin Fred 66 6/22 Wallace, Robert L. 92 7
Heaberlin, Irma B. 89 12/8
Hoskeer, Patricia A. 85 6/6
Hull, Mary Day 91 8/22
Hurst, Nancy S. 86 5127
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

Town Clerk (continued)

LICENSES ISSUED (7/1/19-6/30/20)

Hunting and Fishing Licenses 129
ATV Registrations 30
Snowmobile Registrations 27
Boat Registrations 381
Duplicate Boat Registrations 6

Dog Licenses 142

RECREATIONAL SHELLFISH LICENSES (7/1/19-6/30/20)

Resident 2
Non-Resident 9
Senior 5

BUSINESS LICENSES (7/1/19-6/30/20)

Special Amusement 14
Victualers 71
MEETINGS & ELECTIONS (7/1/19-6/30/20)
Rocky Channels School System Budget January 23rd
Annual Town Meeting June 19th - 20th
Boothbay-Boothbay Harbor Community School District Budget August 25th
State Referendum Election & Special Town Meeting November 5th

Respectfully submitted,

A Trehver Dz dm >

Michelle Farnham
Town Clerk

12



2020 ANNUAL REPORT

Code Enforcement Officer

2021 Code Enforcement Report

Building permits issued — 91
Approximate cost of construction - $4,338,500
Plumbing permits issued — 52

Septic system permits issued — 14

Code Enforcement Projects Approved

Interior Alterations - 20
Decks - 9
Porches - 7
Sheds - 9
Garages/barns -12
Demolition - 3
New dwelling units — 5

All others (marine work, structural repair, miscellaneous) — 26

Planning Board
Applications submitted — 9

Applications approved — 9

Board of Appeals
Applications submitted — 1 (Appeal of Code Enforcement decision)

Applications approved - 0

Respectfully submitted,

Geoff Smith
Code Enforcement Officer

g | Code Enforcement Officer Geoff Smith | i
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

Boothbay Region Historical Society

During 2020, our 53rd year, we enjoyed the support of both Boothbay and Boothbay Harbor voters. The funds voted
by townspeople helped us to fulfill our purpose of preserving and increasing knowledge about our region's past.

We held regular year-round hours at the museum in Boothbay Harbor on Thursdays through Saturdays, 10:00 a.m. to
2:00 p.m. until mid-March, when we started offering time at the museum to researchers by appointment only due to
Covid-19. Though fewer people were able to come to the museum this year, many still reached out to buy books and
photos or in search of specific information about families, houses, businesses, vessels, and other historical matters.
We sent out two newsletters and monthly e-updates. We were unable to hold our regular fundraisers and lectures.

We provided news items and articles on local history to the townspeople and others through the Boothbay Register.
We are an active research facility, assisting people locally in their search for information on family, houses, vessels,
and places. We also carry on correspondence with people all over the country and abroad who have an interest in
Boothbay region history, and when asked we help the town offices with research.

The sources of our income this year were: donations by individuals and the towns; one grant; membership dues; and
sales of books, maps, papers, and photographs.

Our holdings of artifacts, collections, and documents increased by two linear feet of documents, 8 books,
approximately 75 photographs or images, and more than 25 artifacts. Among the donations were World War II ration
books of Joe Dodge of the Dover Road; four military uniforms worn and donated by Harry Pinkham; and a color art
print from 1917 Harper's Weekly of the landing currently at Pier 1 donated by Pat McKee.

We thank the townspeople for their willingness to contribute to the preservation of local history.

Respectfully submitted,

g(dc‘m« /'{ Z’:- &m:sLao)

Claire A. E. Rittershaus
Office Manager

Board of Trustees: Judy Adamson, Charlie Bamberg, Jim Botti, Deborah Cotter, Judy Eastwood, Kay Evans, Sarah
Giles, John Leonard, Susan Lloyd, Jan Reit, Laurie Simmons, Ann Sutter, Kathy Tibbetts, and Kay Wilder.
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2020 ANNUAL REPORT

Boothbay Harbor Memorial Library

2020, what a doozy. Boothbay Harbor Memorial Library (BHML) had dozens of programs planned for the state
bicentennial that we cancelled as COVID-19 took the stage. The library went to all remote services from March 16 to
June 2. On March 17, the statewide library delivery system shut down, and did not resume until July 20. Throughout the
year, staff participated in Maine State Library meetings about the creation of and updates to the Maine Library
Commission approved COVID-19 Prevention Checklist for Public Libraries. We adapted to the REALM Project
findings (RE-opening Archives, Libraries, and Museums), a study of library materials & COVID-19 conducted in part
by the Institute of Museum and Library Services.

While closed, we continued to answer the phone and respond to patron emails, and to check in on our volunteers. We
brought many of our non-digital native patrons online and guided folks through using the online catalog or even try
e-books. We moved library card registration online and were able to welcome new residents to the area with library
cards mailed directly to their home. Staff was on call to assist with unemployment applications. BHML collaborated
with the Boothbay Region School Library to mail out BHML information and library cards to 301 elementary students
and 178 high school students. In April, the BHML Poetry Now program inspired original poetry from the community,
and poems were shared via email, USPS, and even one in the book drop.

BHML opened for curbside pickup on June 2. Through October 15, BHML staff coordinated 1,392 curbside pickups.
We opened for limited in-person browsing from October 15 to November 24, returning to curbside service for the rest of
year. All in all, with the system changes, openings and closings BHML lent out 13,101 books to the community. We
also printed hundreds of documents for people from leases and deeds to resumés and recipes. We offered dozens of
online programs including weekly story time, financial lectures, a historical performance, and author talks.

We had staff changes in 2020 as well. In July, Desiree Scoria resigned as Assistant Director, and Harolyn Hylton moved
from Public Services/Children’s Librarian into the Assistant Director position. In October we on-boarded Bethany
Schmidt as the Community Technology Coordinator.

In December, BHML collaborated with the Chamber of Commerce and Boothbay Lights to pivot the annual Santa
Lap-Sit to an online virtual story time featuring Mr.& Mrs. Claus. In lieu of parading through the library to receive a
library gift, BHML collaborated with Food for Thought and Lighthouse Learning to distribute over 100 books to kids of
all ages during the Christmas season.

Respectfully Submitted,
Cj}m ‘};7_ 6&4.-..._

Joanna M. Breen
Executive Director
Boothbay Harbor
Memorial Library

Life As We Know It
The days now blend together
As we wait to be set free
When the sun rises we awake
We do our daily chores and be with our family
The sun starts to fall and the moon begins to glow
The tv blares with the sound of our favorite show
We wake again the next day to repeat the mindless routine
The days seem the same now
As we wait to be set free

2| Top: Joanna Breen and Bethany Schmidt.

Poem by high school student and Boothbay Harbor Resident Bottom: Harolyn Hylton and Meg Donaldson.
Sydney Blake submitted to BHML’s POETRY NOW project.
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

Boothbay Harbor Region Chamber of Commerce

Board of Directors: President Doug Goldhirsch, Vice President Jason Denby, Secretary Roger Ferrell, Treasurer Alyssa
Allen, Joanna Breen, Bob Drury, Nick Ullo, Evelyn Andrews, Charles Bamberg, Corinne Cahill, Julie Roberts and
James Shive.

Lisa Walby is serving as Executive Director, Cindy Mastrella as Member and Visitor Support, Jennifer Fields as
Bookkeeper, and Lori Reynolds as marketing, publicity and event support on a limited consulting basis.

2020 was a year of drastic change for all. Prior to the start of the pandemic, the BHRCC Board of Directors were in the
midst of an organizational restructure, missioned to better serve our community. When the pandemic hit, the need to
pivot was evident, and the focus quickly redirected to supporting a community in crisis. The Board of Directors assumed
hands on roles to support limited staff under trying circumstances. Jason Denby stepped up as (volunteer) interim
Executive Director, and Lori Reynolds assisted on a consulting basis. Support staff was added in various capacities as
the summer season arrived, to include Ilene Vactor, Jennifer Fields, Darcy Knoff, Cindy Mastrella, and Lisa Walby who
was promoted to Executive Director in December.

The chamber partnered with the Town of Boothbay Harbor to implement a COVID Business Resource Center for local
businesses, to assist with ever-changing government mandates, regulations and public safety standards. A landing page
was developed on the chamber website as a resource for communication and updates. In addition, the chamber staff and
BOD worked closely with local businesses to develop and publish open and closed information as it continued to
change.

The pandemic presented unchartered territory, and the chamber explored new avenues to promote local businesses, while
prioritizing safety for residents and visitors. Against all odds, the 2020 Region Guide was designed, printed and
distributed statewide and across New England, with an electronic version available online. New opportunities were
implemented to enhance communications {Weekly Member News}, encourage local business support {Member E-Gift
Card}, and expand regional promotions {Boothbay Beat Blog, VISIT Boothbay monthly newsletter}. The chamber
partnered with the Boothbay Lights Committee to transition event administration to chamber staff beginning in 2021.

In addition, the chamber worked with Reach Maine to develop a new and improved website {to be launched in spring
2021}. We worked with Filmmaker Bob Krist to develop a regional video, and partnered with photographers Robert
Mitchell, Michael Leonard, Bob Crink, Bob Krist and John Putrino, to greatly expand our regional photo library. The
chamber was gifted a trolley by Paul Coulombe, which will operate a daily schedule during the summer season, offering
free public transportation around town.

Thank you to all the businesses, organizations, teachers, individuals and Town officials whose continued support of the
Boothbay Harbor Region Chamber of Commerce help make this region strong.
Growth is never by mere chance; it is the result of forces working together!

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa Walby
Executive Director
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Boothbay Region Refuse Disposal District

2020 brought several challenges to the Refuse District. The recycling market crashed, causing very little revenue
from our recycled products. What was once a financial strength now is a burden to our budget. We continue to
operate the same way, recycling everything possible, with hope that the market will return. It has shown signs of
bouncing. back; time will tell.

We are in the process of replacing our wood grinder, which is 15 years old. This year’s budget reflects an added
payment for that purchase. Total cost is $1 million. We process close to 10,000 tons of wood per year. The cost of a
grinder is much cheaper than hiring someone to do it for us.

As always, thank you for your continued support and feel free to stop by the office anytime with any questions. You
can follow us on Facebook for updates and announcements.

The Board of Directors meet monthly on the second Thursday of every month at 5:00 PM, you are always welcome
to attend.

Winter Hours: Monday through Saturday 8:00AM to 4:00PM (October 16th- April 15th)
Summer Hours: Monday through Saturday 8:00AM to 5:00PM (April 16th- October 15th)
207-633-5006 www.boothbayrefuse.com

Respectfully submitted,

22 1A

Steve Lewis
Operations Supervisor

Left to right: Shane Therrien, Jill Wood, Jake Hodgdon, William Johnson,
| David Brewer, Steve Lewis, Rob Latter, Rena Smith, David Manson,

Steven Lewis, and Tyler Balsdon.

Board of Directors: BRRDD Staff:

Rob Hopkins, Treasurer, Southport Steve Lewis, Manager Steven Lewis, Attendant
Kurt Crosby, Clerk, Edgecomb William Johnson, Foreman David Manson, Attendant
Jody Lewis, Boothbay Rena Smith, Assistant Foreman Rob Latter, Driver
Charles Cunningham, V. Chairman, Boothbay Tyler Balsdon, Driver David Brewer, Driver
Gary Farnham, Chairman, Boothbay Harbor Jake Hodgdon, Attendant Jill Wood, Bookkeeper
J.D. Warren, Boothbay Harbor Shane Therrien, Attendant
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Boothbay Region Ambulance Service

We’re pleased to present our annual report of operations for fiscal year 2020. When we began our year in July
2019 our world and service looked a lot different- our plan for the coming year focused on recruiting
additional per diem paramedic staff, hiring a medical director and bringing several innovative projects to
fruition. As we followed the alarming news of a localized illness in Wuhan Province, China we realized how
small our world could become and started preparing for the possibility of an unknown virus reaching the
Boothbay Region.

As we did with the HIN1 & Ebola virus threat, plans were made to respond to patients who may require
specialized isolation transport. Although our remote location affords us some protection, the tourist nature of
our community which draws world travelers and seasonal workers from abroad emphasizes how directly
impacted we could be.

Countless hours were spent gleaning what information we could find and sourcing equipment. Fortunately,
we learned from our experience supply chains could easily get disrupted. As recently as two years ago, when
a hurricane destroyed a Puerto Rican factory, injectable saline was scarce. Taking this, and similar, shortage
history into account, we began January 2020 anticipating our equipment and supply needs. As reports came in
from around the US, we quickly found vendors who hadn’t yet become inundated with orders. We made
sound decisions to anticipate and prepare for maintaining a stockpile while planning a three-tiered
contingency. We also took the lead and wrote response plans which became the model in our area for how to
respond to a COVID-19 scene.

The virus affected us in more ways than we could imagine- not only did we have to prepare for local responses
but as the virus arrived, we were notified the local urgent care would suspend operations for the foreseeable
future. Taking this unexpected development in stride, B.R.A.S. made simultaneous contingency plans for
three likely scenarios.

As the remainder of FY20 played out we experienced an interesting trend emerging. Hospitals first cancelled
elective procedures to reserve bed capacity for COVID. We then discovered call volume in general slowed.
The public did not want to enter a hospital unless absolutely necessary. Acuity increased and volume
decreased. This phenomenon occurred throughout the country. A secondary effect felt was discharge
transfers declined. As hospitals suspended surgery the need to transport patients to rehab post-surgery did not
happen.

When the country emerged from lockdown call volume did not spontaneously return. We experience
momentary waves of volume followed by pauses. While it does seem our resources are underutilized, the
opposite is true. Its frequently necessary for two crews to respond. This to prepare for the isolation
precautions necessary and to effectively treat the increase in critical patients.

As we enter a new phase of the pandemic, our focus is on employee safety, obtaining adequate resources for
personal protective equipment, delivering safe and timely patient care and monitoring crews for symptoms of
the virus. Our selection as a vaccination center for group 1A responders has provided us with the opportunity
to do what we can to create a healthier public safety community throughout the mid-coast area.

With grateful appreciation of your support,

Robert J. Ham, President
Board of Directors
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Sewer District

I am pleased to offer this report on behalf of the Boothbay Harbor Sewer District. As always, let me begin by saying thank you to
the citizens of the Boothbay Region, who have generously given of their resources to ensure that your District remains among the
finest in Maine. The District certainly benefits from a strong user base, but beyond that, we benefit from strong citizenry. From
dedicated employees who live in the region, to cooperative municipal departments, and most helpful contractors; our customers and
visitors are provided opportunities to live in and enjoy one of Maine’s most scenic regions, and we thank you for your continued
commitment to the District.

It is probably not too much of a stretch to say that the last year has been one of the more challenging years in the District’s history.
The COVID-19 pandemic has wreaked havoc on everything from meeting schedules to financial planning and completing day-to-
day operations and so many other things that our customers depend on. Despite that, the District has risen to every challenge and met
them head on by using the power of the team to make decisions and stay on course with solid, dependable decision making and
operation. The Board of Trustees took everything into account, including the health and welfare of employees and customers alike
and to make appropriate decisions even though there would be financial impacts for the District in order to ease the financial burden
on customers.

The District continues to plan improvements in your treatment and collection systems. As in the past, the next several years will
continue to be busy. The District is in the sixth year of its capital improvement plan. The planned improvements will include
planning/funding for the replacement of the Atlantic Avenue Pump Station, manhole rehabilitation, a major disinfection technology
trial, and one more pump station upgrade. This year’s major improvements to your system and other accomplishments included the
following:

Installation of an odor scrubber for the Centrifuge area (Phase 1 of 3),

The purchase of an odor scrubber for the garage bay (Phase 2 of 3),

Completion of the replacement and extension of the Route 96 Sewer Line,

In conjunction with St. Andrews Village, the upgrade of the Emery Lane Station,
Installation of new influent pumps, upgrade of 5 pump station control panels and telemetry,
Complete rebuild of both Sequencing Batch Reactors,

The procurement of funding for the relining of the remainder of the asbestos cement sewer lines and services on Townsend
Avenue, Oak Street, Howard Street, and Western Avenue.

* %K X X X ¥ ¥

The District Trustees continue to lead the District through their strong work ethic, strong leadership style, and fiscal responsibility.
Because of this leadership, the financial position of the District is strong. For the first time since 1992, District was able to reduce
sewer use fees for 2021. Credit is given to the careful management of spending along with frugal fiscal planning.

I would like to take a moment to express my appreciation and thanks to the entire District Staff for their friendliness and
professionalism as they perform their work. These folks work very hard on your behalf, and their efforts do not go unnoticed. What
a great Team! And finally, I sincerely thank you, the citizens of the District, for the confidence you have placed in all of us as your
Boothbay Harbor District. It is an obligation that each one of us takes very seriously.

Respectfully submitted,

Chris Higgins
Superintendent

‘ From left: Ed Crocker, Chris Higgins, Julie Hoskeer, David Pratt
|| and Riley Mitchell.
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Public Works

Winter took somewhat of a break in January of 2020 only giving us small storms and icing events. Most of the
storms began as snow, putting down two to four inches of snow before changing over to rain, melting most of it
away and changing what was left to ice.

In between the storms the public works crew worked on cleaning up the Pat’s Pond property. The property had
begun to over grow, and there was a great deal of dead and fallen trees and debris making it a hazard for people
walking on the trails around the pond.

The month of March brought our region into the COVID pandemic. During this time of uncertainty, public works
began assisting the town in taking proactive measures by placing signage, putting up mask dispensers, installing
hand sanitizing stations, and adding several more trash cans throughout area so the public could have awareness,
information, and safety measures in place while moving throughout the town.

In the summer months the rain that fell brought severe downpours resulting in run-off and debris on several roads in
the Sprucewold area. The department worked on diverting the water by ditching and placing culverts where needed
to redirect water flow, preventing future washouts on the roads. Culverts were replaced in Bayville and on Atlantic
Avenue as well. Walking paths at Barrett’s Park were resurfaced with gravel and wood chips were added to an area
heading out to the point to slow the erosion. Stone was added along the sea wall to replace what was washed out due
to heavy rains and the tides.

Completed paving projects this year included the resurfacing of Kenny Field Drive and Sunset Road. We also
widened and resurfaced the sidewalk on a section of Atlantic Avenue, making it safer for pedestrians when walking
in the area.

The public works department and I would like to thank the community, Town Manager, and Select Board for their
continuous support.

Respectfully submitted,

e

Nick Upham
Foreman
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2| Left to right top row: Nick Livingston, Bruce Fabiano, and Sawyer Alley.
Left to right bottom row: Eric Hyson and Foreman Nick Upham.
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Police Department

Full time Officers: Reserve Officers:
Chief Robert Hasch Patrolman Jared Mitkus
Sergeant Patrick Higgins Patrolman Nicholas Upham

Patrolman Larry Brown

Patrolman Tom Chryplewicz

Patrolman Doug Snyder

Patrolman John Braley

Patrolman Scott Mercier is on active military leave.
Administrative Assistant Diane Joyal

A year like no other...BHPD spent 2020 finding ways to help our small community during these trying times. The
pandemic that ravaged our country had profound effects on daily life and police work. Our time was spent working
with many social service agencies and organizations to be sure the health and safety of our most vulnerable were met.
Whether it was delivering meals, doing welfare checks, or just assisting with small errands, officers and staff kept
busy helping with tasks both large and small.

‘Regular’ police work also continued, though adjustments were made due to changing conditions. Traffic stops and
subsequent violations decreased dramatically. This was due to a combination of less travel by people, and orders put
in place by legislative bodies and courts to curb requirements for owners and operators of motor vehicles.

Our approach to arrests and prosecution of certain low-level misdemeanors was viewed through a different lens due to
jail and court requirements put in place to reduce the numbers in these institutions. The officers did their best to be
creative in holding people accountable while at the same time avoiding unnecessary tie-ups of the judicial system.

Internally 2020 marked the addition of Diane Joyal as Administrative Assistant after the retirement of Maureen Smith
after 19 years of service.

My thanks to our Town Manager, the Select Board, and the people of this great community for their support.
Respectfully submitted,

Vst 4

Robert Hasch
Police Chief

| Bob Hasch, Police Chief |

’-; ~ - ~‘-l H & = H - £ - ' . - L / = -
| | Doug Snyder, Patrolman | John Braley, Patrolman | Tom Chryplewicz, Patrolman | Larry Brown, Patrolman
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Police Department (cont.)

Police responded to and initiated a total of 4083 calls in 2020. (Due to space constraints this is only a partial list of
calls)

330 Motor vehicle stops

140 Burglary alarms plus 3 holdup alarms

84 Community policing calls

79 Motor Vehicle crash reports plus 2 abandoned motor vehicles and 20 disabled motor vehicles
15 OUI arrests

53 Theft / Forgery / Fraud investigations, 3 Burglary investigations
3 Stolen vehicle complaints

87 Calls of suspicious activity

10 Criminal Mischief complaints

12 Complaints of trespassing and 6 calls reporting unwanted subjects
4 Sex Offense investigations,

2 child abuse investigations

12 Calls involving Juvenile investigations

7 Calls involving Assaults (does not include Domestic Assaults)
25 Domestic disturbance calls with 8 arrests

22 Calls involving a person having mental distress,
11 suicidal subjects

5 missing persons

136 Calls involving police information

30 Parking problems and parking enforcement

20 Assists to other agencies

1231 Property Checks

4 Violations of Bail and Protective Orders

8 Cases of Threatening

5 Calls reporting fighting

21 Calls reporting harassment

239 Calls for Traffic Control

5 Warrant arrests

169 Welfare Checks

206 Citizen Assists

69 Animal Complaints

73 Calls for found or lost property

51 Inmate compliance checks

5 Death investigations

143 Community policing calls

34 Loud Noise Complaints

33 Erratic Operation Complaints

134 Transports and Escorts

14 Pedestrian Checks

8 Attempts to locate individuals

8 Liquor Law violations

38 Traffic Hazards

35 Special Details

3 cases of littering

58 fire alarms and 24 other fire calls

224 Medical emergencies, and 13 medical alarms
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Boothbay Region Water District

As with everyone else, 2020 turned into a frustrating year for the Boothbay Region Water District (i.e., the district),
the COVID-19 pandemic frustrated the normal operations of the water district to a great extent. That said the year was
as productive as it possibly could be under the circumstances. What was important was that the entire staff weathered
the year safely and remained intact.

During 2020 the district managed to meet the minimum state and federal requirements of operation with ease and still
put up an impressive tally of capital maintenance despite the pandemic.

In March, the voters of Southport re-elected Vice-Chairman Smith Climo as their representative, followed in May,
with the reelection of David Tibbetts representing Boothbay Harbor and board Clerk, Kevin Anthony as the Boothbay
representative. The remaining board members included Chairman Gerald “Gerry” Gamage (Southport representative),
Treasurer Nell Tharpe (At-Large representative) Merritt Blakeslee (Boothbay Harbor representative) and Allan
Bellows (Boothbay representative).

The Boothbay Region Water District, Board of Trustees meet the 2nd & 4th Tuesday of every month at 6:00 p.m.
during daylight savings time and 7:00 p.m. during standard time at the district administrative office located at 184
Adams Pond Road, Boothbay Maine. The trustees value the publics’ opinion and encourage the public to attend. For
further information concerning projects, minutes and other pertinent information concerning the operation of the
district, the public is invited to access the district’s web page at www.bbrwd.org.

Respectfully submitted,

Jonathan E. Ziegra
Manager

Administration

Jon Ziegra, Manager

Marcia Wilson, Admin Manager
Mike Hills, Customer Service Rep

Natural Resources
Sue Mello, Natural Resource Program Manager

Treatment
John Orne, Chief Treatment Plant Operator
Weston Alley, Treatment Plant Operator

Distribution

Dale Harmon, Distribution Manager

Trevor Morin, Assistant Distribution Foreman
Shawn Simmons, Utility Technician

Taylor Timberlake, Utility Technician

Aaron Durgan, Utility Technician

Troy Gauthier, Utility Technician

Left to right back row: Jon Ziegra, John Orne, Sue Mello, Mike Hills,
Taylor Timberlake, Weston Alley. Front row: Shawn Simmons, Trevor
\| Morin, Aaron Durgan. Missing from photo: Marcia Wilson, Dale Harmon

and Troy Gauthier.
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Boothbay Harbor Fire Department

2020 started out with the Fire Department receiving our new fire truck which was ordered from Greenwood Emergency
Vehicles out of Brunswick. The new truck replaced the departments rescue truck, which had become unreliable. The
new Engine 3 is a multi-function truck. It carries all the departments rescue equipment, forestry equipment and is a class
A pumper with several preconnected hose lines and the ability to flow up to 1500 gallons a minute of water on a fire
scene. Most of our winter training was done with this truck, allowing members to get familiar with its many uses.

When COVID arrived in March, training and gatherings had to be brought to a minimum to ensure the department could
remain healthy and continue to respond to calls. Several events had to be cancelled including the annual pancake
breakfast, and the firefighter’s convention, which was being hosted this year in Waldoboro.

I would like to congratulate Jesse Peters on his completion of the Firefighter 1 & 2 course. This is a 280-hour course,
which is very time consuming, and was made more difficult due to COVID. Jesse completed the course in October. A
job well done.

In the fall months and through most of the early winter several storms blew through the region, taking down trees and
leaving people without power. [ would like to remind everyone when you see cones or barricades out across the road, it
is for your protection. We do not have the means to check whether these lines are inactive or alive. They may look
inactive, but depending where the cutouts are and whether or not someone could be back-feeding them from a
generator, they could just be lying there waiting to find a ground. There are no second chances if they are energized, so
please stay away from them until the utility companies make the area safe. We do keep in contact with the utility
companies, and when they advise the area is safe, we will get the roads reopened.

For anyone that might not have an emergency plan in the event of a natural disaster and would like to come up with one
please contact the fire department. We will sit down with you and help you develop and write-out several different
options as to what to do and where to go in the event you are without power or heat for a period of time. This is an older
community and we want to make sure our community members are safe and prepared in the event of a natural disaster.

Remember to check the batteries in your smoke detectors every year and replace them whether you feel they are good or
not. Building materials used today tend to burn quicker and properly working smoke detectors will give you the time
needed to evacuate safely.

The Fire Department is always looking for new members and this is a great way to help give back to the community.
We are committed to keeping everyone safe and giving the best service to the Boothbay Harbor community.

The Fire Department would like to thank the community, Town Manager, and Select Board for their continuous
support.

Respectfully submitted,

2

Nicholas Upham
Fire Chief

|| Left to right back row: Glenn Tilton, Jim Powers, Tom Caron, Matt Sledge, Eric
Hyson and Arthur Richardson. Left to right front row: Sawyer Alley, Nick
|| Greenleaf, Nick Livingston, Jesse Peters, Chief Nick Upham and Winter Page.
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Boothbay-Boothbay Harbor Cemetery District

January 1, 2020 — Cash on hand
Received:

Interest & Dividends

Sale of Lots

Town of Boothbay Harbor Appropriation

Town of Boothbay Appropriation
E.S. Dunton Trust

Miscellaneous Interest

Transfer from Lot Sales

Transfer from Gamage Trust

Gift from Mildred McEvoy Foundation
Transfer from Capital Improvements

Total Received

Paid:

Contracted Services — Mowing
Maintenance

Supplies

Purchased two cemetery lots
Insurance

Evergreen Cemetery Expansion

Total Expenses

To Reserve Accounts:

Lot Sales

Gift Mildred McEvoy Foundation
Miscellaneous Interest

E.S. Dunton Reserve

Total Reserve

Cash on Hand December 31, 2020
Checking Account

Special Accounts:
Global Atlantic

E.S. Dunton Reserve
Lot Sales

Gamage Trust
Raymond James
Capital Improvements

Respectfully Submitted,
Isabelle Lewis, Secretary
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$9,282.58
$7,800.00
$16,000.00
$19,000.00
$4,952.18
$82.98
$10,000.00
$1,000.00
$7,000.00

$13.000.00
$88,117.74

$30,750.06
$7,922.50
$179.14
$400.00
$1,582.00

$31.100.00
$71,933.70

$7,800.00
$7,000.00
$82.98
$4.952.18
$19,835.16

$367,089.85
$19,680.60
$18,576.77
$21,495.26
$82,280.50

$8.096.36
$517,219.34

$19,973.31

$88.117.74
$108,091.05

$71,933.70

$19,835.16

$16,322.19
$108,091.05
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Harbor Master

The summer of 2020 was an interesting season amid the pandemic and learning as we went. Despite the restrictions
and early delays, we had a busy and successful boating season.

Our guests and all of our residents of the Harbor were respectful and considerate of others. Everybody supported
our local businesses and the business leaders reached out with “Welcome Bags” for visitors. The town dock and the
local marinas saw a lot of traffic. People were courteous and conscious of COVID restrictions, making my job
more enjoyable.

The pump-out program was extensively utilized by our guests and resident boaters. This is an essential service and
I am proud of the cleanliness of our harbor.

Safety on the harbor is my number one priority. Observance of the no wake/no speed zones provide a safe and
organized environment for everybody to enjoy. The Yacht Club Youth Sailing Program, as well as kayaks, use the
harbor daily. Everyone's observance of the speed zones is appreciated.

Before launching your vessels each spring, please remember to update your registrations and register any new
vessels. Inspect all your safety equipment for expiration and condition. Take advantage of the complimentary US
Coast Guard auxiliary safety inspections.

I look forward to the 2021 season on the waters of Boothbay Harbor. Besides enforcement of our local boating
laws and the all-important pump out program, the Harbormaster is on the water to assist boaters in any way
possible.

I look forward to seeing you all on the water this season.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeffrey Lowell
Harbor Master
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Emergency Management Agency

I would like to take this opportunity to introduce myself. My name is Dave Cody, and in my past life I was the Fire
Chief and Emergency Manager for the City of Salem, Massachusetts. Though I had retired from this position after
thirty-five years of service, when the posting for the Boothbay job appeared, | was eager to apply.

For me, this year was a year to meet new people and refresh some older documents, the largest of them being the
Regional Comprehensive Emergency Plan. This is now a single document that covers Boothbay, Boothbay Harbor,
and Southport Island. It is laid out in the format that FEMA recognizes and will remain in effect for many years
with just some yearly updates. This is a necessary document for comprehensive leadership during and recovering
from local planned events to presidential disaster declarations.

We are working with Lincoln County Emergency Management (LCEM) and the National Oceanic and Atmospheric
Agency (NOAA) to install tide gauges in the harbor. We will begin to put together data that will define three action
stages to help predict flood potential during severe events. Presently, there are no tide gauges along the mid-coast,
therefore, no historical data is available.

It is also time to update the Lincoln County Hazard Mitigation Plan (LCHMP). Working with Lincoln County
Regional Planning Commission we will look at areas that can benefit from grant funds. These funds will mitigate
problem areas, saving time and money while protecting lives and property from winter storms, summer storms,
wildland fires and natural disasters.

It has been an enjoyable first year, and I hope to continue to develop the BREM office for many years to come.
Stay safe.

Respectfully submitted,

David W. Cody

dcody@boothbayharbor.org

!\\

: | Regional Emergency Management Director David Cody | :
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WILLIAM H. BREWER
Certified Public Accountant
858 Washington Street
P.O. Box 306
Bath, Maine 04530

(207) 443-9759

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Selectmen
Town of Boothbay Harbor
Boothbay Harbor, Maine

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, and each major fund of the Town of Boothbay Harbor, as of and for the years ended June 30, 2020 and
2019, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Town’s basic financial
statements as listed in the Table of Contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.
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Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, and each major fund of the Town of
Boothbay Harbor as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, and the respective changes in financial position, and where
applicable, cash flows thereof for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis; schedule of town’s proportionate share of net pension liability; schedule of town
contributions; and budgetary comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Town of Boothbay Harbor’s basic financial statements. The introductory section and the combining
and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the financial statements.

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are the responsibility of management and
were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial
statements are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

Bath, Maine

November 12, 2020
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR, MAINE
Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2020

The following is a discussion and analysis of the Town of Boothbay Harbor’s financial activities and performance
for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020.

FINANCIAL AND DISCUSSION HIGHLIGHTS

» The Town's net position increased by $90,674.26 (Exhibit B).

» General fund actual revenues exceeded expenditures by $107,552.80 (Exhibit F).

» In business-type activities (i.e. Fish Pier Enterprise Fund), revenues increased by 1.10% from the previous
year from $49,902.65 to $50,449.60. Operating expenses, which includes depreciation, increased by
$1,811.30 resulting in an operational gain of $10,106.07 for the Fish Pier Enterprise Fund.

» Governmental revenues increased by $221,116.14 from the previous year due to an increase in general
government collections.

» Mil rate of 11.95 per thousand is a 0.35 per thousand increase from last year. Assessed value of
$611,855,620.00 was listed as of April 1, 2019.

THIS REPORT

There are two basic financial statements: government-wide financial statements and fund financial statements.
Government-wide financial statements present an overview of the overall government, measuring and reporting
all of its assets, liabilities, expenses, and net gains and losses. It excludes fiduciary (or trust) fund types, and
focuses on governmental and business-type activities. The government-wide financial statements are reported
using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded
when they are earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred. Property taxes are recognized as
revenues and posted in the year in which they are levied. Grants are recognized as revenue as soon as the
eligibility requirements have been met. Capital assets and long-term debt are recognized as assets and liabilities
in the entity-wide financial statements.

Exhibits A and B (i.e. Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities) are examples of government-wide
financial statements. They report information on the change in net position of non-fiduciary activities of the
Town as a whole, and demonstrate the degree to which expenses are offset by program revenues. Program
revenues are derived directly from the program itself - they are charges to customers for services, and include any
specific operating grant and contribution to the Town. The equity section of Exhibit A shows the amounts net
invested in capital assets, as well as restricted and unrestricted. Assigned net position is restricted by creditors or
imposed by law, whereas, unassigned net position is the residual amounts leftover.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus as
well as the modified accrual basis of accounting. The fund financial statements start with Exhibit E. Revenues
are recognized as soon as they become available and measurable. Revenues susceptible to accrual are property
taxes, interest, and charges for service. They show greater financial detail than the government-wide statements,
and tell us how the Town’s governmental activities and services were financed during the year as well as what
remains for future spending. Capital assets and long-term debt are not reported in the fund financial statements
and fund balances are reported as either reserved or unreserved. The remaining statements (i.e. Exhibit G and H)
provide financial information about the Town’s business-type activities. The Fish Pier account is the Town’s only
proprietary fund.
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THE TOWN AS A WHOLE
Analysis of the Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities

Our analysis of the Town as a whole begins with Exhibits A and B - the Statement of Net Position and Statement
of Activities. Think of the Town as being divided into two kinds of activities: governmental activities and
business-type activities. Governmental activities, which include basic services such as police, fire, public works,
and general administration, are funded by taxes, intergovernmental funds, and miscellaneous revenues, while
business-type activities are supported largely by user charges and fees to help cover the cost of repairs and
maintenances and expansion. The Town’s only business-type activity is the Fish Pier.

Condensed Statements of Net Position

Assets:
Current and Non-Current Assets

Capital Assets - Net of Accumulated Depreciation

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Total Assets

Liabilities:
Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities
Deferred Inflows of Resources

Net Position:
Net Invested in Capital Assets
Restricted for:
Capital Purposes
Other Purposes
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

Total Liabilities and Net Position
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2020

2019

§ 2,818,044.00
4,769,887.46
58,191.23

$ 2,581,305.68
4,887,541.63
53,441.44

$ 7,646,122.69

$ 7,522,288.75

§ 421,034.17 § 316,551.02

540,985.13 579,863.60
$ 962,019.30 § 896,414.62
§ 40,293.00 §  72,738.00

§ 4,327,544.14

325,578.39
185,876.31
1,844,378.64

$ 4,391,029.53

118,905.18
67,836.71
1,975,364.71

$ 6,643,810.39

$ 6,553,136.13

$ 7,646,122.69

$ 7,522,288.75
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The Condensed Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position are provided below as a

summary for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019.

Condensed Statements of Activities

2020 2019
Program Revenues:
Charges for Services 414,344.81 $ 426,229.56
Operating Grants and Contributions 19,857.20 37,830.34
Total Program Revenues 434,202.01 $ 464,059.90
General Revenues:
Property Taxes 7,311,674.91 7,066,259.78
Homestead and BETE Reimbursement 51,741.00 50,075.00
Excise Taxes 424.,634.50 448,746.54
Intergovernmental 77,881.00 41,900.00
Loss on Disposal of Assets (35,113.00)
Interest and Investment Earnings 40,032.09 44,181.45
Total Revenues 8,340,165.51 $ 8,080,109.67
Expenses:
Business-Type Activities 40,343.53 $  38,532.23
General Government 906,478.78 776,812.04
Health, Welfare, and Recreation 922,121.08 835,278.48
Public Works 594,432.54 524,965.61
Community School District 2,803,202.12 2,799,775.47
Special Assessments 1,176,631.60 1,174,896.02
Public Safety 1,766,478.55 1,522,865.62
Interest Expense 14,391.60 15,991.96
Capital Budget 25,411.45 134,893.38
Total Expenses 8,249,491.25 $ 7,824,010.81
Change in Net Position 90,674.26 $ 256,098.86
Net Position, July 1 6,553,136.13 6,297,037.27
Net Position, June 30 6,643,810.39 $ 6,553,136.13

The Town's total net position (or difference between total assets and liabilities of all governmental activities) for
the period ending June 30, 2020 was $5,635,493.08. In contrast, the total net position for the prior period was
$5,554,924.89. The difference between the two periods is $80,568.19. Similarly, the Town’s Fish Pier net
position for the same period ending June 30, 2020 was $1,008,317.31, while the beginning assets for the same
period were $998,211.24, an increase of $10,106.07. In both cases, the Town’s equity position (or net worth) has
changed moderately from the previous year. Management will monitor for any variance in accounting to ensure
continued compliance and stewardship responsibility.

The Town’s total position, which includes anything that the Town owns of value, is $6,643,810.39 compared to
$6,553,136.13 in 2019. This includes all cash, taxes receivable and liens, internal balances, and net capital assets
for both governmental and business-type activities. Internal balances represent the balances owed between the
governmental and business-type activities. The Town’s total liabilities, which include all accounts payable,
accrued expenses and interest, and long-term liabilities are $962,019.30, of which $421,034.17 of the long-term
liabilities is due within one year (Exhibits A and B).
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THE TOWN’S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUND: THE GENERAL FUND
Analysis of Fund Financial Statements

Our analysis of the Town’s major funds begins with Exhibit F (or the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances). The fund financial statements provide detailed information on the flow and use of
financial resources: they are the Town’s most significant funds, with the general fund being the most important
fund. It accounts for all resources not otherwise devoted to specific activities, and it finances most of our basic
local government functions, such as general administration and police. The Town uses two kinds of funds -
governmental and proprietary - with different accounting approaches.

Governmental funds: The general fund is the general operating fund of the Town. All general tax revenues and
other receipts that are not allocated by law are accounted for in this fund. Governmental funds use the modified
accrual accounting method, and are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely on fees and
charges for support. Revenues are recognized when they become available and measurable. Exhibit F provides a
detailed short-term view of the Town's general government operations and the basic services it provides.

The relationship (or differences) between governmental activities and how that information is reported in the
Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities is discussed in Exhibits A & B.

Proprietary funds: Proprietary fund financial statements include a statement of net position (or a balance sheet), a
statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position (or fund equity) and a statement of cash flows. The
balance sheet presents investments in net assets and unrestricted net position. The Fish Pier operation is reported
as an enterprise fund, because it is supported largely by user fees and charges to help it cover the cost of repairs
and maintenance. It runs on a fully self-supporting, independent basis, utilizing private-sector standards of
accounting and financial reporting. Reporting for proprietary funds requires a cash flow statement (Exhibit H),
which displays receipts and disbursements of cash. Recognition of all expenses is required for proprietary funds
(Exhibit G) accounting for capital assets and their depreciation.

For the year ending 2020, governmental revenues increased by $221,116.14 from the previous year.
Governmental expenditures decreased $384,598.06 for the same period. Revenues exceeded expenditures by
$107,552.80. The fund balance of the governmental funds is $2,290,071.52 ($1,954,637.08) for general fund,
$325,578.39 for capital projects, and $9,856.05 for the shellfish account). The unassigned fund balance of the
general fund of $1,818,183.91 is above the fund balance requirement established in May of 2004, which requires
that the fund balance levels not be less than 8% of the general fund expenditures of that fiscal year.

The cost of all general fund expenditures for 2020 was $8,129,700.96 compared to $8,110,705.89 last year. The
total amount that our taxpayers financed for these activities through property taxes was $7,301,937.27 in
comparison to $7,059,801.89 in 2019. The tax collection rate of 98.88% was an increase over last year’s rate of
98.54%. The amount of uncollected taxes for the year ending 2020 was $68,984.81 compared to the previous
year of $55,266.40. The Town established the dates and installments that taxes were due and payable. The rate of
interest was set at 8.00%, the same as last year’s rate.

33



TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR, MAINE
Management's Discussion and Analysis, Continued
June 30, 2020

Analysis of Fund Financial Statements (Cont’d)
Business-Type Activities

The Fish Pier revenues for the year ending 2020 were $50,449.60 (Exhibit G), with operating expenses and
depreciation of $40,343.53 for an operational gain of $10,106.07. In contrast, revenues for the previous year were
$49,902.65 with operating expenses and depreciation of $38,532.23 for an operational gain of $11,370.42. Net
position at the beginning of the year was $998,211.24. Net position at the end of the year was $1,008,317.31.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY DISCUSSION

A budget is adopted for the General Fund only and not the Fish Pier, which is the Town’s business-type activity.
The budget is adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAP). Once adopted by the legislative body (or the Town Meeting), the level of control begins with
the Town Meeting Warrant, in which expenditures may not exceed appropriations. The Town authorized the
municipal officers to carry forward any unexpended account balance, provided that the account carried forward is
used for the same purpose and to fund any expenditure exceeding budget from undesignated fund balance. If the
undesignated fund balance of the general fund exceeds 8% for that fiscal year, the municipal officials may use the
excess over 8% to reduce the tax commitment for the ensuing year. The municipal officials may also make
emergency expenditures from the undesignated fund balance to meet an essential need to protect the public health,
safety, or welfare. The expenditure for that essential need must be described in an agenda item that includes a
precise statement of need and amount of funds required. Excluding normal professional services, contracts for
purchases, supplies and capital improvements that are estimated to exceed $5,000.00 in any fiscal year requires a
formal written sealed bid process. The bid awards must be approved by municipal officers, who shall award to
the lowest bidder, unless an award to another bidder is deemed by the municipal officers to be in the best interest
of the Town.

For the year ending 2020, expenditures exceeded revenue by $99,000.41 (Schedule A-1) and budgeted revenues
exceeded actual revenues by $20,766.64. The accounts exceeding their budgets are listed in Note H.
CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

The Finance Officer maintains a schedule of assets for GASB Statement No. 34. New property, buildings, or

improvements other than furniture and equipment are maintained on this capital asset report. The Town uses the
depreciation schedule as defined by GASB Statement No. 34 for its reporting.
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CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION (CONT’D)
Capital Assets (Cont’d)

Capital assets are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-
wide financial statements. As of June 30, 2020, the Town had $7,734,228.26 in governmental capital assets.

Capital Assets at Year End:

2020 2019

Land $ 1,496,288.00 $ 1,496,288.00
Buildings 1,956,460.00 1,956,460.00
Improvements 1,844,739.42 1,689,453.48
Vehicles 1,573,143.84 1,774,143.95
Equipment 863,597.00 847,641.00
Total Capital Assets $ 7,734,228.26 $ 7,763,986.43
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (3,866,494.00) (3,811,940.00)
Capital Assets Net of Accumulated

Depreciation $ 3,867,734.26 $ 3,952,046.43

Debt

The Town’s long-term liability for the year ended June 30, 2020 was $357,767.28 in governmental activities and
$84,576.04 in business-type activities. Long-term debt in governmental activities consists of a Refinance Note
(Note I). The total notes payable for both governmental and business-type activities were $442,343.32 of which
$56,412.19 was due within one year.

The State limits the amount of general obligation debt that towns can issue to 3% of the assessed value of all
taxable property. The Town’s outstanding general obligation debt is significantly below this $18.356 million state

imposed limit.

Other obligations include $93,899.97 of accrued compensated absences (i.e. unused vacation pay and sick leave)
reported on Exhibit A.
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CONCLUSION TO MD&A REPORT

In March of 2020 the town was impacted by the Coronavirus. We received multiple Keep Maine Healthy grants to
retrofit the town properties and place signage throughout the community to promote social distancing and community
safety.

Significant progress was made toward the reconstruction of the footbridge, including securing grants, and we are
working on finalizing the repairs and revitalization. Capital improvements to our infrastructure were made through
the resurfacing of multiple Town roadways. At the September 10, 2018 selectmen’s meeting the Town approved the
purchase of a new fire truck for $405,000.00. We took delivery of the new pumper in December; we also completed
the pickleball courts. The Town’s annual financial audit was completed. The audit continues to show that the Town is
in sound financial shape. Finally, through hard work of the budget committee, the board of selectmen, and the
department heads, the annual budget was created through a careful evaluation of the Town’s expenses and expected
revenue, which will continue to allow the Town to continue to work on current and future anticipated projects.

CONTACTING THE TOWN’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and creditors with a general
overview of the Town’s finances and to show the Town’s accountability for the money it receives. If you have
questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact Julia Latter, Town Manager, at The
Town of Boothbay Harbor, 11 Howard Street, Boothbay Harbor, Maine 04538.
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GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE
ACTIVITIES

ACTIVITIES

2020
TOTALS

Exhibit A

2019
TOTALS

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash (Note B)
Prepaid Expenses
Accounts Receivable
Taxes Receivable (Schedule A-8)
Tax Liens (Schedule A-9)
Due From Other Funds
Investments (Note F)
Total Current Assets

PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT (NOTE G):

Land
Buildings
Improvements
Vehicles
Equipment

Total Property, Plant, and Equipment
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Net Property, Plant, and Equipment

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
Related to Pension

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows

$ 2,176,658.26 S - $ 2,176,658.26  $ 2211,518.66
21,819.58 21,819.58
27,195.38 27,195.38 20,637.20
7,060.55 7,060.55 7,243.23
94,052.96 94,052.96 78,544.22
9,856.05 191,594.16 201,450.21 168,584.30
289,807.06 289,807.06 94,778.07
$ 262644984 § 19159416 $ 281804400 _$ 2581305.68
$ 149628800 S 249.83200 $ 1,746,120.00  $ 1,746,120.00
1,956,460.00 534,176.00 2,490,636.00 2,490,636.00
1,844,739.42 616,933.20 2,461,672.62 2,306,386.68
1,573,143 .84 1,573,143 .84 1,774,143.95
863,597.00 863,597.00 847,641.00
$ 773422826 $ 140094120 $ 9,135,169.46 $ 9.164.927.63
(3,866,494.00) (498,788.00) (4,365,282.00) (4,277,386.00)
$ 386773426 S 902,15320 $ 4,769.887.46 _$ 4.887541.63
$ 5819123 S - $ 5819123 $ 5344144
$ 655237533 S 1,093,747.36 S 7.646,122.60 _§ 7,522288.75

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS, AND NET POSITION

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Notes Payable (Note I)
Accounts Payable - Trade
Accrued Wages (Note J)
Deferred Tax Revenue (Note O)
Deferred Revenue
Accrued Interest
Due To Other Funds

Total Current Liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:
Pension Liability
Notes Payable - Net of Current Portion (Note I)
Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
Related to Pension

NET POSITION:
Net Invested in Capital Assets
Restricted for:
Capital Projects
Other Purposes
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

$ 45,626.18 $ 10,786.01 $ 56,412.19 $ 54,354.77
50,095.33 50,095.33 139.05
93,899.97 93,899.97 77,426.88

7,594.75 7,594.75 6,667.53
7,438.03 7,438.03 4,725.22
3,289.68 854.01 4,143.69 4,653.27
201,450.21 201,450.21 168,584.30

$  409,394.15 $ 11,640.02 $  421,034.17 $  316,551.02
$  155,054.00 $ - $  155,054.00 $  137,706.00
312,141.10 73,790.03 385,931.13 442,157.60

$  467,195.10 $ 73,790.03 $  540,985.13 $  579,863.60
$  876,589.25 $ 85,430.05 $  962,019.30 $  896,414.62

S 40,293.00 $ - S 40,293.00 $ 72,738.00

$ 3,509,966.98 $  817,577.16 $ 4,327,544.14 $ 4,391,029.53

325,578.39 325,578.39 118,905.18
185,876.31 185,876.31 67,836.71
1,614,071.40 190,740.15 1,804,811.55 1,975,364.71

$ 5,635,493.08 $ 1,008,317.31 $ 6,643,810.39 $ 6,553,136.13
$ 1,093,747.36 $ 7,646,122.69 $ 7,522,288.75

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows, and Net Position $§ 6,552,375.33

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCES
TO NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCES:
Restricted for:
Capital Projects
Other Purposes (Schedule A-4)
Unrestricted (Schedule A-3)
Special Revenue

Total Governmental Fund Balances

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statements of
Net Position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the funds.

Deferred outflows are deferred as expense in the fund financial
statements and in the government-wide financial statements
as expense in the year following the year paid.

Notes and leases payable are not due and payable in the current
period and therefore are not reported in the funds.

Compensated absences are accrued when earned, not when paid
and are reported in the funds.

Accrued interest expense for notes payable are not reported in
the funds.

Pension liability is not due and payable in the current period and
therefore is not reported in the funds.

Property taxes not collected within sixty days after year end are deferred
as revenue in the fund financial statements. In the government-wide

financial statements the revenue is income in the year assessed.

Deferred inflows are deferred revenues related to pension expenses
that are amortized in the government-wide financial statements.

Net Position of Governmental Activities (Exhibit A)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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Exhibit C
2020 2019
325,578.39 $  118,905.18
176,020.26 57,860.66

1,778,616.82 1,995,776.83

9,856.05 9,976.05
2,290,071.52 $  2,182,518.72
3,867,734.26 3,952,046.43
58,191.23 53,441.44
(357,767.28) (401,579.20)
(93,899.97) (77,426.88)
(3,289.68) (3,694.23)
(155,054.00) (137,706.00)
69,800.00 60,062.61
(40,293.00) (72,738.00)
5,635,493.08 $  5,554,024.89
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Exhibit D

TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

2020 2019

Net Changes in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds (Exhibit F) $ 107,552.80 $  (498,161.40)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statements of
Activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.
However, in the Statements of Activities, the cost of those assets
is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation
expense. This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeds
depreciation (depreciation exceeds capital outlays). (84,312.44) 635,316.00

Repayment of loan and lease principal is an expenditure in the
governmental funds, but the repayment reduces liabilities in
the Statements of Net Position. 43,811.92 42.226.31

Net book value of disposal of assets reduces the proceeds in the
Statement of Activities. (35,113.00)

The change in accrual for compensated absences is not recorded
in the governmental fund statements. (16,473.09) (12,217.65)

The change in accrual for interest is not recorded in the governmental
fund statements. 404.55 389.80

Pension expense is adjusted for changes in earnings contributions
and contribution subsequent to the measurement date. 19,847.06 105,830.49

Property taxes are deferred in the fund financial statements, but in the
government-wide financial statements they are recorded as income
the year they are assessed. 9,737.39 6,457.89

Changes in Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 80,568.19 $ 244.728.44

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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ASSETS:
Cash (Note B)
Taxes Receivable (Schedule A-8)
Tax Liens (Schedule A-9)
Accounts Receivable
Investments
Due From Other Funds
Prepaid Expenses

Total Assets

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS, AND
FUND BALANCE:
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Due To Other Funds

Total Liabilities
Deferred Inflows:
Deferred Tax Revenue (Note D)
Deferred Revenue
Total Deferred Inflows
Fund Balance:
Committed for Capital Projects
Assigned for Other Purposes
Unassigned

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities, Deferred

Exhibit E
TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
BALANCE SHEETS - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019
GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
SPECIAL
CAPITAL REVENUE 2020 2019
GENERAL PROJECTS SHELLFISH TOTALS TOTALS

$ 2,140,886.93 $ 3577133 § - 2,176,658.26  $ 2,211,518.66
7,060.55 7,060.55 7,243.23
94,052.96 94,052.96 78,544.22
27,195.38 27,195.38 20,637.20
289,807.06 289,807.06 94,778.07
9,856.05 9,856.05 9,976.05

21,819.58 21,819.58
2291,01540 $ 32557839 S 9.856.05 2,62644984 S 2,422,697.43
50,09533  $ - $ - 50,09533  $ 139.05
201,450.21 201,450.21 168,584.30
251,54554  § - 3 - 251,545.54  $  168,723.35
77,39475 $ - $ - 7739475 $  66,730.14
7,438.03 7,438.03 472522
8483278 $ - $ - 84,832.78 $ 7145536
- $ 32557839 $ - 32557839 $  118,905.18
176,020.26 176,020.26 57,860.66
1,778,616.82 9,856.05 1,788,472.87 2,005,752.88
1,954,637.08 § 32557839 $  9.856.05 229007152 $ 2,182,518.72
2291,01540 $ 32557839 S 9.856.05 2,626449.84 S 2,422,697.43

Inflows, and Fund Balance

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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Exhibit F
TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND
BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SPECIAL
CAPITAL REVENUE 2020 2019
GENERAL PROJECTS SHELLFISH TOTALS TOTALS
REVENUES:
State Revenue Sharing $ 77,881.00 $ - $ - $ 77,881.00 $ 41,900.00
Homestead Reimbursement 48,601.00 48,601.00 47,471.00
BETE Reimbursement 3,140.00 3,140.00 2,604.00
Property Taxes 7,301,937.27 7,301,937.27 7,059,801.89
Excise Tax (Auto and Boat) 424,634.50 424,634.50 448,746.54
General Government 306,998.42 306,998.42 310,878.28
Health, Welfare, and Recreation 1,708.10 47,351.78 4,380.00 53,439.88 34,392.33
Interest and Debt Service 30,986.15 9,045.94 40,032.09 44,181.45
Special Assessments 7,191.76 2,500.00 9,691.76 10,215.00
Public Safety 13,622.35 13,622.35 52,421.30
Public Works 6,250.34
Total Revenues $ 8216,700.55 § 58,897.72 § 4380.00 $ 8,279,97827 $ 8,058,862.13
EXPENDITURES:
Education $ 2,803,202.12 $ - $ - $ 2,803,202.12 $ 2,799,775.47
General Government 888,450.70 888,450.70 844,351.62
Public Works 620,734.86 652.02 621,386.88 801,591.03
Public Safety 1,687,198.15 1,687,198.15 1,931,457.46
Health, Welfare, and Recreation 869,464.00 37,572.49 4,500.00 911,536.49 811,450.48
Bayville/Isle of Springs Assessments 99,993.22 99,993.22 95,942.14
Special Assessments - County Tax 1,013,718.29 1,013,718.29 1,022,612.37
Special Assessments - Other 62,920.09 62,920.09 56,341.51
Debt Service 58,608.08 58,608.08 58,608.07
Capital Budget 25,411.45 25,411.45 134,893.38
Total Expenditures $ 8,129,700.96 $§ 3822451 § 4,500.00 $ 8,172,42547 $ 8,557,023.53
Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures ~ $ 86,999.59 $§ 20,673.21 § (120.00) $ 107,552.80 $ (498,161.40)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating Transfers - In $ - $ 186,000.00 $ - $ 186,000.00 $ 48,843.39
Operating Transfers - Out (186,000.00) (186,000.00) (48,843.39)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) § (186,000.00) $ 186,000.00 $ - $ - $ -
Excess of Revenues and Other Sources Over
(Under) Expenditures and Other Uses $  (99,000.41) $ 206,673.21 $ (120.00) $ 107,552.80 $ (498,161.40)
Fund Balance, July 1 2,053,637.49 118,905.18 9,976.05 2,182,518.72 2,680,680.12
Fund Balance, June 30 $ 1,954,637.08 $§ 32557839 § 9,856.05 $ 229007152 $ 2,182,518.72

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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Exhibit G
TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUND - FISH PIER
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019
2020 2019
REVENUES:
Rental Income $ 50,449.60 $ 49,902.65
EXPENDITURES:
Interest Expense $ 3,392.76 $ 3,771.46
Depreciation Expense 33,342.00 32,397.00
Licenses and Service Agreements 659.55 659.55
Repairs and Maintenance 2,120.10
Miscellaneous 829.12 1,704.22
Total Expenditures $ 40,343.53 $ 38,532.23
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures $ 10,106.07 $ 11,370.42
Net Position, July 1 998,211.24 986,840.82
Net Position, June 30 $ 1,008317.31 $ 998,211.24

Exhibit H
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND - FISH PIER
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019
2020 2019
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Receipts from Customers and Users $ 50,449.60 $ 49,902.65
Payments to Suppliers (3,608.77) (2,363.77)
Cash Flows Provided by Operating Activities $ 46,840.83 $ 47,538.88
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Interest Payments on Long-Term Debt $ (3,497.80) $ (3,872.65)
Principal Payments on Long-Term Debt (10,357.12) (9,982.28)
Funds Held in General Fund (32,985.91) (18,126.75)
Purchase of Capital Assets (15,557.20)
Cash Flows Used in Capital and Related Financing Activities $ (46,840.83) $ (47,538.88)
Change in Cash $ - $ -
Cash Balance, July 1
Cash Balance, June 30 $ - $ -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020
NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The accounting policies of the Town of Boothbay Harbor conform to generally accepted accounting principles
as applicable to governmental units.

1. Financial Reporting Entity

The Town of Boothbay Harbor was incorporated in 1764. The Town operates under a town
meeting form of government. Major services provided by the Town are public safety, public
works, administrative services, and code enforcement.

In evaluating the Town of Boothbay Harbor as a reporting entity, management has addressed
all potential component units. The primary criteria for including a component reporting entity are
the exercise of financial accountability by the Town of Boothbay Harbor’s municipal officials.

The Town’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. The Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) is responsible for establishing Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP)
for state and local governments through its pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations).
Governments are also required to follow the pronouncements of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) issued through November 30, 1989 (when applicable) that do not conflict
with or contradict GASB pronouncements.

2. Basic Financial Statements - Government-Wide Statements

The Town’s basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the Town as a
whole) and fund financial statements (reporting the Town’s major funds). Both the government-wide
and fund financial statements categorize primary activities as governmental. The Town’s public safety,
recreation, public works, and general administrative services are classified as governmental activities.

In the government-wide Statements of Net Position, the governmental column is presented on a
consolidated basis by column, and is reported on a full accrual, economic resource basis, which
recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and obligations. The Town’s
net position is reported in three parts - net invested in capital assets: restricted; and unrestricted. The
Town first utilizes restricted resources to finance qualifying activities.

The government-wide Statements of Activities reports both the gross and net cost of each of the
Town’s functions and business-type activities (public safety, public works, administrative, etc.). The
functions are also supported by general government revenues (property, certain intergovernmental
revenues, fines, permits, and charges, etc.). The Statements of Activities reduces gross expenses
(including depreciation) by related program revenues, and operating and capital grants. Program
revenues must be directly associated with the function (public safety, public works, etc.). Operating
grants include operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital) grants while the capital
grants column reflects capital-specific grants.

The net costs (by function or business-type activity) are normally covered by general revenue
(property, intergovernmental revenues, interest income, etc.).

This government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the Town as an entity and the change
in the Town’s net position resulting from the current year’s activities.
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D):

3. Basic Financial Statements - Fund Financial Statements

The financial transactions of the Town are reported in individual funds in the fund financial
statements. Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that
comprise its assets, liabilities, reserves, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures/expenses. The
various funds are reported by generic classification within the financial statements.

The following fund types are used by the Town:

a. Governmental Funds:

The focus of the governmental funds’ measurement (in the fund statements) is upon
determination of financial position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and
balances of financial resources) rather than upon net income. The following is a
description of the governmental funds of the Town:

1. General Fund:

General Fund is the general operating fund of the Town. It is used to account for
all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

2. Capital Projects Funds:

Capital Projects Funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for
the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities and equipment.

3. Proprietary Funds:
The Proprietary Fund is the fund used to account for all financial resources
relating to the Fish Pier. The generally accepted accounting principles

applicable are those similar to business in the private sector.

4. Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to the point at which revenues or expenditures/expenses are recognized
in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. It relates to the timing of the measurements
made regardless of the measurement focus applied:

a. Accrual:
Governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements and fiduciary fund

financial statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are
recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred.
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D):

4. Basis of Accounting (Cont’d)

b.

Modified Accrual:

The governmental funds financial statements are presented on the modified accrual basis
of accounting. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded
when susceptible to accrual; i.e. both measurable and available. “Available” means
collectible within the current period or within 60 days after year end. Expenditures are
generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related
liability is incurred. The exception to this general rule is that principal and interest on
general obligation long-term debt, if any, is recognized when due.

5. Financial Statement Amounts

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

The Town has defined cash and cash equivalents to include cash on hand, demand deposits,
and cash with fiscal agent. Statutes authorize the Treasurer of the Town, as directed by the
municipal officers, to invest all municipal funds, including reserve and trust funds, to the
extent that the terms of the instrument, order, or article creating the fund do not prohibit the
investment in financial institutions as described in Section 5706 MRSA and securities as
described in Sections 5711 through 5717 MRSA.

Capital Assets:

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $5,000.00 or more are reported
at historical cost or estimated historical cost. Contributed assets are reported at fair market
value as of the date received. Additions, improvements, and other capital outlays that
significantly extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized. Other costs incurred for repairs
and maintenance are expensed as incurred. Depreciation on all assets is provided on the
straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings 40 Years
Equipment 5-10 Years
Improvements 20 Years
Vehicles 5-15 Years

Revenues:

Substantially, all governmental fund revenues are accrued. Property taxes are billed and
collected within the same period in which the taxes are levied. In applying GASB No. 33 to
grant revenues, the provider recognizes liabilities and expenses and the recipient recognizes
receivables and revenue when the applicable eligibility requirements, including time
requirements, are met. Resources transmitted before the eligibility requirements are met are
reported as advances by the provider and deferred revenue by the recipient.

Expenditures:

Expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred. Inventory costs are
reported in the period when inventory items are used, rather than in the period purchased.
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D):

5. Financial Statement Amounts (Cont’d)

c.

Compensated Absences:

The Town accrues accumulated unpaid vacation and sick leave and associated employee-
related costs when earned (or estimated to be earned) by the employee. The non-current
portion (the amount estimated to be used in subsequent fiscal years) for governmental funds is
maintained separately and represents a reconciling item between the fund and government-wide
presentations.

Deferred Inflows and Outflows of Resources:

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section

for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred
outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future

period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense) until that time.

The deferred outflows relate to the net pension liability, which include the Town’s contributions
subsequent to the measurement date, which is recognized as a reduction of the net pension
liability in the subsequent year. They also include changes in assumptions, differences between
expected and actual experience, and changes in proportion and differences between Town
contributions and proportionate share of contributions, which are deferred and amortized over
the average expected remaining service lives of active and inactive members in the plan.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section
for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows
of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so
will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The deferred
inflows relate to the net pension liability, which include the differences between expected and
actual experience and changes in proportion and differences between Town contributions and
proportionate share of contributions, which is deferred and amortized over the average
expected remaining service lives of active and inactive members in the plan. They also include
the net difference between projected and actual earnings on pension plan investments, which is
deferred and amortized over a five-year period.

Pensions:

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary
net position of the Maine Public Employees Retirement System Consolidated Plan for
Participating Local Districts (PLD Plan) additions to/deductions from the Plan’s fiduciary net
position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the Plans. For this
purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when
due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

Use of Estimates:

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D):

5. Financial Statement Amounts (Cont’d)

i. Fund Balance:

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 54, the Town employs terminology and classifications
for fund balance items as follows:

Nonspendable fund balances includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are not
in spendable form or legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

Restricted fund balances represent those portions of fund equity that have externally
enforceable legal restrictions.

Committed fund balances are amounts that can be used only for specific purposes because
of a formal action taken by town government. The fund balances in the Capital Projects
Fund are in this category.

Assigned fund balances are amounts that the Town intends to use for specific purposes.
The Board of Selectmen approved carryovers are included in assigned fund balances.

Unassigned fund balances are all amounts in the General Fund that are not assigned to
another category. Only the General Fund can have an unassigned fund balance.

6. Future Accounting Pronouncements

a. Statement No. 84, “Fiduciary Activities” effective for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. The
objective of this Statement is to improve guidance regarding the identification of fiduciary activities
for accounting and financial reporting purposes and how those activities should be reported. This
Statement establishes criteria for identifying fiduciary activities of all state and local governments.
The Town is currently evaluating whether the government is controlling the assets of the fiduciary
activity and the beneficiaries with whom a fiduciary relationship exists to determine if the fiduciary
fund should be included in the basic financial statements of future years.

b. Statement No. 87, “Leases” effective for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. The objective of this
Statement is to better meet the information needs of financial statement users by improving
accounting and financial reporting for leases by governments. This Statement increases the
usefulness of governments’ financial statements by requiring recognition of certain lease assets and
liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating leases and recognized as inflows of
resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the contract. It establishes a
single model for lease accounting based on the foundational principle that leases are financings of
the right to use an underlying asset. Under this Statement, a lessee is required to recognize a lease
liability and an intangible right-to-use lease asset, and a lessor is required to recognize a lease
receivable and a deferred inflow of resources, thereby enhancing the relevance and consistency of
information about governments’ leasing activities. Management has determined that the impact of
this Statement is not material to the financial statements.
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D):

6.  Future Accounting Pronouncements (Cont’d)

C.

Statement No. 89, “Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred before the End of a Construction Period”
effective for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. The objectives of this Statement are (1) to
enhance the relevance and comparability of information about capital assets and the cost of
borrowing for a reporting period and (2) to simplify accounting for interest cost incurred before the
end of a construction period. This Statement establishes accounting requirements for interest cost
incurred before the end of a construction period. Management has determined that the impact of
this Statement is not material to the financial statements.

d. Statement No. 90, “Majority Equity Interests”, an amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 and No.

c.

f.

61, effective for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. The primary objectives of this Statement are
to improve the consistency and comparability of reporting a government’s majority equity interest
in a legally separate organization and to improve the relevance of financial statement information
for certain component units. It defines a majority equity interest and specifies that a majority
equity interest in a legally separate organization should be reported as an investment if a
government’s holding of the equity interest meets the definition of an investment. A majority
equity interest that meets the definition of an investment should be measured using the equity
method, unless it is held by a special-purpose government engaged only in fiduciary activities, a
fiduciary fund, or an endowment (including permanent and term endowments) or permanent fund.
Those governments and funds should measure the majority equity interest at fair value.
Management has determined that the impact of this statement is not material to the financial
statements.

Statement No. 91, “Conduit Debt Obligations” is effective for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023.
The objective of the Statement is to provide a single method of reporting conduit debt obligations
by issuers and eliminate diversity in practice associated with (1) commitments extended by
issuers, (2) arrangements associated with conduit debt obligations, and (3) related note disclosures.
This statement achieves those objectives by clarifying the existing definition of a conduit debt
obligation; establishing that a conduit debt obligation is not a liability of the issuer; establishing
standards for accounting and financial reporting of additional commitments and voluntary
commitments extended by issuers and arrangements associated with conduit debt obligations; and
improving required disclosures. Management has determined that this statement is not applicable.

Statement No. 93, “Replacement of Interbank Offered Rates”. The objective of this statement is to
improve guidance regarding the governments that have entered into agreements in which variable
payments made or received depend on an interbank offered rate (IBOR) — most notably, the
London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR). As a result of global reference rate reform, LIBOR is
expected to cease to exist in its current form at the end of 2021. The objective of this statement is
to address those and other accounting and financial reporting implications that result from the
replacement of an IBOR. Management has determined that this statement is not applicable.

7.  Subsequent Events:

In March of 2020, the community was impacted by the COVID-19 Virus. The Town has reviewed
their operations and is currently evaluating the impact of the virus on their operations. While there is a
financial impact to the Town, it is currently unknown the full extent this crisis will have on its
operations and funding.

On June 26, 2020 the Town was awarded a $38,157.00 grant from the Maine Department of Health
and Human Services for “Municipal COVID19 Awareness”. This award is reimbursement based and is
retroactive from June 8, 2020 and ends October 31, 2020.

49




TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020
NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D):

7.  Subsequent Events (Cont’d):

On August 12, 2020 the Town was awarded an additional $51,312.80, bringing the total allowable
expenses under the “Municipal COVID19 Awareness” grant to $89,469.80. The grant period remains the
same, June 8 to October 31, 2020.

NOTE B - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

At year-end the carrying amount of the Town’s deposits (checking, certificates of deposit, and savings accounts)
was $2,176,658.26 and the bank balance was $2,300,210.37. Of the bank balance, $250,000.00 was covered by
federal depository insurance, and $2,050,210.37 was collateralized. There were no uninsured bank balances.

NOTE C - GENERAL FUND BUDGET:

The Town operates on a net budget as compared with a gross budget. All revenues are not estimated, but are
credited to the particular operating account. Certain revenues are dedicated for particular purposes by vote of the
townspeople at the annual town meeting or at special town meetings.

At the annual town meeting, held in May, the townspeople vote on various articles, on which amounts for
appropriations have been recommended by the Board of Selectmen, Town Manager, or Budget Committee.

NOTE D - REVENUE RECOGNITION - PROPERTY TAXES:

The Town’s property tax for the current year was levied July 26, 2019 on the assessed value listed as of April 1,
2019 for all real and personal property located in the Town. One half of the total tax was due September 5, 2019
with the balance due March 5, 2020. Interest of 8.0% was charged on delinquent taxes on the unpaid portion of one-
half of the tax bill not paid on or before September 6, 2019, and on the entire portion not paid on or before
March 6, 2019.

The National Council on Governmental Accounting (N.C.G.A.) Interpretation No. 3 requires that property tax
revenue be recognized only to the extent it will be collected within sixty days following the year end. The deferred
tax revenue shown on the balance sheet represents property taxes not expected to be collected within sixty days after
the year end.

Property taxes are recognized when they become available. Available includes those taxes expected to be
collected within sixty days after the year end as stated above. Delinquent taxes are considered fully collectible and
therefore no allowance for uncollectible taxes is provided.

NOTE E - PENSION PLAN - DEFINED BENEFITS:

The Town of Boothbay Harbor offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The Plan, available to all Town employees, permits them to defer a portion of
their salary until future years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees until their termination,
retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency.
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE F - INVESTMENTS:

The Town’s investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in
debt securities are stated at their fair values in the Statements of Net Position. Realized and unrealized gains and
losses are included in the change in net assets.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. In determining fair value, the Town uses various
methods including market, income, and cost approaches.

Based on these approaches, the Town often utilizes certain assumptions that market participants would use in
pricing the asset or liability, including assumption about risk and or the risks inherent in the inputs to the valuation
technique. These inputs can be readily observable, market corroborated, or generally unobservable inputs. The
Town utilizes valuation on the observability of the inputs used in the valuation techniques. The Town is required to
provide the following information according to the fair value hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy ranks the quality
and reliability of the information used to determine fair values.

Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value will be classified and disclosed in one of the following three
categories:

Level 1- Pricing inputs are quoted prices available in active markets for identical assets or liabilities as of the
reporting date.

Level 2 - Pricing inputs are observable for the assets or liabilities, either directly or indirectly, as of the
reporting date, but are not the same as those used in Level 1. Fair value is derived principally from observable
market date or other valuation methodologies.

Level 3 - Pricing inputs are unobservable for the assets or liabilities and include situations where there is little,
if any, market activity. The inputs into the determination of fair value require significant judgment or

estimation.

The following table summarizes the levels in the ASC 820-10 fair value hierarchy into which the Town’s
financial instruments fall as of June 30, 2020:

Investments at Fair Value as of June 30, 2020

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Cash and Cash Equivalents  $ 9,668.85 $ $ $ 9,668.85
Mutual Funds 280,138.21 280,138.21
Total $ 289,807.06 $ $ $ 289,807.06

Investments at Fair Value as of June 30, 2019

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,485.74 $ $ $ 1,485.74
Mutual Funds 93,292.33 93,292.33
Total $ 94,778.07 $ $ $ 94,778.07
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE G - PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT:

The following is a summary of changes in fixed assets at June 30, 2020:

General Government:
Land
Buildings
Improvements
Vehicles
Equipment
Total Property, Plant, and
Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation
Net Property, Plant, and

Equipment

Business-Type Activities:
Land
Buildings
Improvements

Total Property, Plant, and
Equipment

Accumulated Depreciation

Net Property, Plant, and
Equipment

Depreciation expense for the period totaled $288,896.00. Of that amount, $36,807.00 was administration,
$115,414.00 was public works, $77,033.00 was public safety, $26,300.00 was health, welfare, and recreation,

BALANCE BALANCE
JULY 1, 2019 ADDITIONS DISPOSALS JUNE 30, 2020
$ 1,496,288.00 § $ $ 1,496,288.00
1,956,460.00 1,956,460.00
1,689,453.86 155,285.56 1,844,738.42
1,774,143.84 (201,000.00) 1,573,143.84
847,641.00 15,956.00 863,597.00

$ 7,763,986.70 § 171,241.56 $ (201,000.00) §7,734,228.26

(3,811,940.00) (255,554.00) 201,000.00  (3,866,494.00)
$3,952,046.70 $  (84,312.44) $ $3,867,734.26
BALANCE BALANCE
JULY 1,2019  ADDITIONS DISPOSALS  JUNE 30, 2020
$ 24983200 $ $ $  249,832.00
534,176.00 534,176.00
616,933.20 616,933.20
$ 1,40094120 $ $ $ 1,400,941.20
(465,446.00) (33,342.00) (498,788.00)
$ 93549520 S (33,342.00) $ $  902,153.20

and $33,342.00 was for the fish pier.
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE H - EXPENDITURES AND REVENUES IN EXCESS OF APPROPRIATIONS:

During the year expenditures and revenues exceeded total appropriations in the following general fund
categories:

APPROPRIATION EXPENDITURES

FUNCTION AND REVENUE AND REVENUES VARIANCE
Expenditures:
Administration $ 176,412.00 $ 187,19443 § (10,782.43)
Assessors $ 36,598.00 $ 4331124 $ (6,713.24)
Municipal Buildings and Vehicles $ 84,546.00 $ 90,198.02 $ (5,652.02)
Town Manager $ 123,404.00 $ 165,681.65 § (42,277.65)
Bayville/Isle of Springs $ 99,640.00 $ 102,633.22  $  (2,993.22)
Community Cable Channel $ 33,831.00 $ 37,59229 $§  (3,761.29)
Street Lights $ 50,100.00 $ 52,723.80 $ (2,623.80)
Selectmen $ 13,267.00 $ 1533745  $ (70.45)
Revenues:
Excise Taxes $ 424,634.50 $ 442,000.00 $ (17,365.50)
Miscellaneous Revenue $ 18,805.11 $ 31,68830 $ (12,883.19)
Code Enforcement $ 21,888.76 $ 28,500.00 $ (6,611.24)
Interest $ 30,986.15 $ 36,000.00 $ (5,013.85)
Public Safety $ 1,550.00 $ 1,700.00 $ (150.00)
Parking Fees $ 96,313.36 $ 100,300.00 $ (3,986.64)
Pumpout Boats $ $ 6,631.00 §  (6,631.00)
Licenses and Permits $ 18,055.70 $ 20,500.00 $ (2,444.30)
Parks and Recreation $ $ 675.00 $ (675.00)

The overdrafts are the result of expenditures exceeding budgeted amounts and revenues not meeting budgeted
figures. Current year revenues were impacted by COVID restrictions.

NOTE I - NOTE AND LOANS PAYABLE:

The following is a summary of debt transactions for the year:

BALANCE BALANCE
JULY 1, 2019 ADDITIONS REDUCTIONS JUNE 30, 2020
The First:
Refinance Loan $ 496,512.37 $ $ 54,169.05 $  442,343.32

Refinance Loan:
This loan is an installment note with forty semi-annual principal and interest payments of $36,231.50.
Interest is fixed at 3.75% for the life of the loan. The proceeds from this loan refinanced existing debt
for the Parking Facility, The Fish Pier, and the Public Works Garage.
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE I - NOTE AND LOANS PAYABLE (CONT’D):

The annual requirements to amortize the note and loans payable are as follows:

FISCAL YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL
2021 $ 5641219 § 16,050.81 $ 72,463.00
2022 58,547.47 13,915.53 72,463.00
2023 60,763.59 11,699.41 72,463.00
2024 63,063.59 9,399.41 72,463.00
2025 65,450.64 7,012.36 72,463.00

2026-2030 138,105.84 6,498.72 144,604.56

§ 44234332 § 64,976.24 ' §  506,919.56

NOTE J - COMPENSATED ABSENCES:

As of June 30, 2020, the accrued salaries due for hours worked in the 2020 fiscal year was $26,812.12, the
accrued sick time was $53,872.23, and the accrued vacation time was $13,215.62. The amount expected to be paid
from current resources is not significant.

NOTE K - RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Town is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. All significant losses are covered by commercial
insurance. There has been no significant reduction in insurance coverage. Settlement amounts have not exceeded
insurance coverage for the current year or the three prior years.

NOTE L - OVERLAPPING DEBT:

The Town of Boothbay Harbor is situated in Lincoln County and is therefore subject to annual assessment of its
proportional share of county expenses. Long-term debt outstanding in Lincoln County for which the Town of
Boothbay Harbor would be proportionally responsible in the event the County defaulted amounted to $3,695,000.00
at December 31, 2019. The Town of Boothbay Harbor’s share would be approximately 9.93% of the debt, or
approximately $367,092.00.

The Town of Boothbay Harbor participates in the Boothbay-Boothbay Harbor CSD and is therefore subject to
annual assessment of its proportional share of school expenses. Long-term debt outstanding in Boothbay-Boothbay
Harbor CSD for which the Town of Boothbay Harbor would be proportionally responsible in the event the school
defaulted amounted to approximately $5,432,131.00 at June 30, 2020. The Town of Boothbay Harbor’s share would
be 32.34% of the debt, or approximately $1,756,751.00.

NOTE M - INTEREST COSTS INCURRED:

During the current year the Town incurred interest costs totaling $18,293.95, which was charged as an expense
to public safety for $11,117.23, public works for $3,678.92, and fish pier for $3,497.80.
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE N - MAINE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM:
General Information about the Pension Plan

Plan Description - Employees of the Town are provided with pensions through the Maine Public Employees
Retirement System Consolidated Plan for Participating Local Districts (PLD Plan), a cost-sharing multiple-employer
defined benefit pension plan, administered by the Maine Public Employers Retirement System (MPERS). Benefit
terms are established in Maine statute. MPERS issues a publicly available financial report that can be obtained at

WWW.mainepers.org.

Benefits Provided - The PLD Plan provides defined retirement benefits based on members’ average final
compensation and service credit earned as of retirement. Vesting (i.e. eligibility for benefits upon reaching
qualification) occurs upon the earning of five years of service credit. In some cases, vesting occurs on the earning of
one year of service credit immediately preceding retirement at or after normal retirement age. For PLD members,
normal retirement age is 60 (65 for new members to the PLD Plan on or after July 1, 2014). The normal retirement
age is determined by whether a member had met certain creditable service requirements on specific dates, as
established by statute. The monthly benefit of members who retire before normal retirement age by virtue of having
at least 25 years of service credit is reduced by a statutorily prescribed factor for each year of age that a member is
below her/his normal retirement age at retirement. MPERS also provides disability and death benefits, which are
established by contract under applicable statutory provisions (PLD Plan).

Contributions - Employee contribution rates are defined by law or Board rule and depend on the terms of the plan
under which an employee is covered. Employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuations. The
contractually required contribution rates are actuarially determined as an amount that, when combined with
employee contributions, is expected to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, with an
additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability.

PLD Plan - Employees are required to contribute 8.0% of their annual pay. The Town’s contractually required
contribution rate for the year ended June 30, 2020, was 10.60% of annual payroll for the regular plan.
Contributions to the pension plan from the Town were $28,464.63 for the year ended June 30, 2020. Starting in
November 2019 the Town was required to contribute 5% of retired employees pay to the system. The amount
contributed for retired employers total $2,597.60.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to
Pensions

The net pension liabilities were measured as of June 30, 2019, and the total pension liabilities used to calculate the
net pension liabilities were determined by actuarial valuations as of that date. The Town’s proportion of the net
pension liabilities were based on projections of the Town’s long-term share of contributions to the pension plans
relative to the projected contributions of all participating local districts (PLD Plan), actuarially determined.

PLD Plan - At June 30, 2020, the Town reported a liability of $155,054.00 for its proportionate share of the net
pension liability. At June 30, 2020, the Town’s proportion of the PLD Plan was 0.0503728%.
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NOTE N - MAINE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM:
PLD Plan (Cont’d)
For the year ended June 30, 2020, the Town recognized pension income of $19,846.79 for the PLD Plan. At
June 30, 2020, the Town reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to

pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows

of Resources of Resources

Differences Between Expected and

Actual Experience $ 18,360.00 $
Net Difference Between Projected and Actual

Earnings on Pension Plan Investments 38,836.00
Changes in Proportion and Differences

Between Town Contributions and

Proportionate Share of Contributions 916.00 1,457.00
Town Contributions Subsequent to the

Measurement Date 31,062.23
Changes in Assumptions 7,853.00

Total $ 58,191.23 $ 40,293.00

$31,062.23 is reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from Town contributions
subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liabilities in the year ended
June 30, 2020. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year Ended June 30:
2020 $ 5,670.00
2021 $  (16,477.00)
2022 $ (2,336.00)
2023 $ (25.00)

Actuarial Assumptions - The total pension liability in the June 30, 2019 actuarial valuation was determined using
the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

PLD Plan
Salary Increases, Per Year 2.75% t0 9.00%
Investment Return, Per Annum, Compounded Annually 6.75%
Cost of Living Benefit Increases, Per Annum 1.91%
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE N - MAINE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM (CONT’D):
Actuarial Assumptions (Cont’d)

Mortality rates were based on the RP2014 Total Dataset Healthy Annuitant Mortality Table for Males and
Females.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block
method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension
plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to
produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighing the expected future real rates of return by the target
asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for
each major asset class included in the pension plan’s target asset allocation as of June 30, 2019 are summarized
in the following table:

Long-Term Expected

Asset Class Target Allocation Real Rate of Return
Public Equities 30.0% 6.0%
US Government 7.5% 2.3%
Private Equity 15.0% 7.6%
Real Assets:

Real Estate 10.0% 5.2%

Infrastructure 10.0% 5.3%

Natural Resources 5.0% 5.0%
Traditional Credit 7.5% 3.0%
Alternative Credit 5.0% 4.2%
Diversifiers 10.0% 5.9%

Discount Rate - The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.75% for the PLD Plan. The
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rates assumed that employee contributions will be made at
the current contribution rate and that contributions from participating local districts will be made at contractually
required rates, actuarially determined. Based on these assumptions, the pension plans’ fiduciary net position was
projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current active and inactive employees.
Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected
benefit payments to determine the total pension liabilities.

Sensitivity of the Town of Boothbay Harbor’s proportionate share of the net pension liabilities to changes in
the discount rate - The following presents the Town of Boothbay Harbor’s proportionate share of the net pension
liability calculated using the discount rate of 6.75% for the PLD Plan as well as what the Town of Boothbay
Harbor’s proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1
percentage-point lower (5.75% for PLD Plan) or 1 percentage-point higher (7.75% for PLD Plan) than the current
rate:

1% Current 1%
Decrease Discount Rate Increase
PLD Plan (5.75%) (6.75%) (1.75%)
Town’s proportionate share of
the net pension liability $(30,295.00) $ 155,054.00 $353,203.00

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is
available in the separately issued MPERS financial report.
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JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE N - MAINE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM (CONT’D):
Payables to the Pension Plan - None as of June 30, 2020.

Change in Benefit Terms - None

NOTE O - DEFERRED REVENUE:

Deferred Revenue at June 30, 2021 consists of Prepaid 2020 Taxes of $7,594.75.
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - GENERAL FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Schedule A-1

ORIGINAL
AND FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL
REVENUES:
State Revenue Sharing 77,881.00 $ 77,881.00
Homestead Reimbursement 48,599.91 48,601.00
BETE Reimbursement 3,101.62 3,140.00
Property Taxes 7,311,674.66 7,301,937.27
Excise Tax 442,000.00 424,634.50
General Government 305,372.00 306,998.42
Health, Welfare, and Recreation 3,000.00 1,708.10
Interest 36,000.00 30,986.15
Special Assessments 2,640.00 7,191.76
Public Safety 7,198.00 13,622.35
Total Revenues 8,237,467.19 $ 8,216,700.55
EXPENDITURES:
General Government 946,091.00 $ 888,450.70
Health, Welfare, and Recreation 873,019.00 869,464.00
Public Works 714,907.00 620,734.86
Bayville/Isle of Springs 97,000.00 99,993.22
Community School District 2,803,202.12 2,803,202.12
Special Assessments - County Tax 1,013,718.29 1,013,718.29
Special Assessments - Miscellaneous 102,910.78 62,920.09
Public Safety 1,724,524.00 1,687,198.15
Debt Service 77,400.00 58,608.08
Capital Budget 159,695.00 25,411.45
Total Expenditures 8,512,467.19 $ 8,129,700.96
Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (275,000.00) $ 86,999.59
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating Transfers - Out (75,000.00) (186,000.00)
Excess of Expenditures and Other Uses Over Revenues
and Other Sources (350,000.00) $ (99,000.41)
Fund Balance, July 1, 2019 2,053,637.49 2,053,637.49
Fund Balance, June 30, 2020 1,703,637.49 $ 1,954,637.08
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash Balance, July 1, 2019

ADD: CASH RECEIPTS:
Tax Collections:
Current Year
Prior Year
Prepaid Taxes

Departmental (Schedule A-4)
Revenue Sharing

Homestead Reimbursement
BETE Reimbursement

Fish Pier Revenue

Shellfish Revenue

Accounts Receivable - Prior Year
Accounts Payable

Online Payments

Total Cash Receipts
Total Cash Available

LESS: CASH DISBURSEMENTS:
Departmental (Schedule A-4)
Accounts Payable - Prior Year
Current Year Accounts Receivables
Prepaid Expenses
Fish Pier Expenses
Shellfish Expenses
Transfer to Capital Reserves

Total Cash Disbursements

Cash Balance, June 30, 2020 (Schedule A-6)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

$ 7,235,458.28
53,658.75
7,594.75

§ 7,296,711.78
778,939.52
80,593.81
47,608.00
3,140.00
50,449.60
4,380.00
2,285.08
11,875.37
1,116.64

§ 8,087,349.51
271.38
6,200.26
21,819.58
17,463.69
4,500.00
186,000.00

Schedule A-2

$ 2,187,391.55

8,277,099.80
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Schedule A-3

TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN UNAPPROPRIATED SURPLUS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Unappropriated Surplus, July 1, 2019 $  1,995,776.83
INCREASE:
Operating Account Balances Lapsed (Schedule A-4) 142,577.38
DECREASE:
Appropriated at Town Meeting $ 350,000.00
Increase in Deferred Tax Revenue 9,737.39
359,737.39
Unappropriated Surplus, June 30, 2020 $ 1,778,616.82
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

VALUATION:
Real Estate
Personal Property

Total

ASSESSMENT:

TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

VALUATION, ASSESSMENT, AND COLLECTIONS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

$ 604,820,020.00
7,035,600.00

Valuation x Rate ($611,855,620.00 x .01195)

Supplemental Taxes

COLLECTIONS AND CREDITS:

$ 7311,674.66
4,551.76

Schedule A-5

$ 611,855,620.00

Cash Collections (98.88% of Assessment)

Abatements
Prepaid Taxes
Taxes to Lien

Total Collections and Credits

$ 7,235,458.28
5,115.80
6,667.53
66,544.50

2019-20 Taxes Receivable, June 30, 2020

Tax Commitment
Excise Tax

State Revenue Sharing
Miscellaneous Revenue
Code Enforcement
Interest

Cable TV

Bayville Trash

Public Safety

Parking Fees

Parking Fines

DOT Urban/Rural PGM
BETE Reimbursement
Harbor Management
Licenses and Permits
Parks and Recreation
Homestead Reimbursement
Fuel Reimbursement
Municipal/Agent Fees
General Assistance
Liens and Notices
Surplus/Undesignated Fund Balance

REQUIREMENTS:
Appropriations
County Tax

OVERLAY

COMPUTATION OF ASSESSMENT

$ 7,311,674.66
442,000.00
77,881.00
34,314.00
28,500.00
26,200.00
33,831.00
2,640.00
1,300.00
100,300.00
6,000.00
25,900.00
3,101.62
49,150.00
20,500.00
675.00
48,599.91
3,100.00
9,000.00
3,000.00
9,800.00
350,000.00

§  7,316,226.42

7,313,786.11

$ 2,440.31

§ 7,524,881.12
1,013,718.29
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§ 8,587,467.19

8,538,599.41

$ 48,867.78




2020 ANNUAL REPORT

TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
RECONCILIATION OF TREASURER'S CASH BALANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Cash on Hand

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ACCOUNT:

The First
Balance Per Bank Statement $ 2,264,439.04
Add: Deposits in Transit 3,697.36
Deduct: Outstanding Checks 127,949.47

Cash Balance, June 30, 2020

STATEMENT OF TAXES RECEIVABLE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

2019-2020
2018-2019
2017-2018
2016-2017
2015-2016

65

$

Schedule A-6

700.00

2,140,186.93

$

2,140,886.93

Schedule A-7

2,440.31
1,647.20
1,028.61
1,316.11

628.32

7,060.55




TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

Personal Property
2019-2020

Andrews, John F., Jr., DMD
BBH Embroidery, Inc.
Berry, Thomas A., ESQ
Boord, Maria C.

BPUMO Enterprises, LTD
BRT Properties, LLC
Curtis, Pamela

Gimbels of Maine, Inc.
Gimbels of Maine, Inc.
Gimbels of Maine, Inc.
Heads of the Harbor, Inc.
IJMI Investment Group, LLC
Maguire, Adam

McLellan, Stacy

Mountain Tops, Inc.
Timberlake, Leah

U.S. Telepacific, d/b/a/ TPX

2018-2019

Andrews, John F., Jr., DMD
BBH Embroidery, Inc.
BPUMO Enterprises, LTD
Curtis, Pamela

Heads of the Harbor, Inc.
JMJ Investment Group, LLC
Maguire, Adam

McLellan, Stacy

Savage, Heather

Spurgin, Robert L. & Virginia M.

Timberlake, Leah

2017-2018

Abbvie US, LLC

Andrews, John F., Jr., DMD
BBH Embroidery, Inc.
BPUMO Enterprises, LTD
Curtis, Pamela

IJMI Investment Group, LLC
Maguire, Adam

Mainely Scooters, LLC
McLellan, Stacy

Oliphant, Nancy J., MD
Timberlake, Leah

TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
TAXES RECEIVABLE
JUNE 30, 2020
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592.72
346.55
61.67
13.15
182.83
492.93
41.83
47.80
20.31
50.19
60.94
303.53
10.76
83.65
90.82
34.65
5.98

566.08
327.12
171.68
39.44
59.16
298.12
11.60
83.52
49.88
5.80
34.80

4.56
72.19
323.76
198.36
41.04
153.89
5.67
4.56
86.64
101.46
36.48

$

Schedule A-8

2,440.31

1,647.20

1,028.61
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Personal Property (Cont'd)
2016-2017

Adams, Gabriel

BBH Embroidery, Inc.
Begley, Donna

BPUMO Enterprises, LTD
Feldmann, Michael F. & Hodder, Susan
Mainely Scooters, LLC
McLellan, Stacy

Mr. Caterer, Inc.

Pizer, Richard C.
Timberlake, Leah

Tri Rowe, Inc.

2015-2016

Adams, Gabriel
Harbor Optical, LLC
Pizer, Richard C.

TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
TAXES RECEIVABLE
JUNE 30, 2020
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85.12
341.60
2.24
15.73
348.32
4.48
96.32
3.98
304.64
43.68
70.00

Schedule A-8 (Cont'd)

84.00
263.20
281.12

$ 1,316.11
628.32
$ 7,060.55




TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

2019

55 Qak Street, LLC

8 Wharf Street, LLC
Abbott, Donald B.
Azarian, Margaret Emery
Barter, Kevin L.

Beane, June L.

Brewer, Dorothy
Brewer, Marc A.
Carousel Realty, LLC

Clark, Andrew D. & Katrina C.

Court Street Ventures, Inc.
Crocker, Allan R.
Curtis Osborn, Marcus IV

Domenech-Cifuentes, Cindy E., Trustee

Durfee, Joyce

TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
TAX LIENS
JUNE 30, 2020

Garrett, Susan M. & Andrew R. Maxfield Trust

Gordon, Deborah J.

Greenleaf, Albert L. & Cleo R.
Katama Acquisitions, LLC
Katama Acquisitions, LLC
Katama Acquisitions, LLC
Kazakos, Takis A.

Markee, Kenneth A. & Julie P.

Nightingale, Clyde W. & Todd W.

Paquette, Susan M.

Russell, Kim & Joni

Russell, Kim & Joni

Shields, Suzanne L.
Timberlake, Travis & Leah
Tupper, Claire

Vincent, Valerie & Ann Snow

Vincent, Valerie, Ann Snow; Durand, Anne F.

Wasserman, Harvey P.
Yentsch, Colin & Sara W.

Yentsch, Colin C. & Carlton R.
Clark, Andrew D. & Katrina C.

Manson, Elizabeth J.
Pinkham, Lynn A.

2018

55 Oak Street, LLC
Azarian, Margaret Emery
Brewer, Marc A.
Carousel Realty, LLC

Clark, Andrew D. & Katrina C.
Clark, Andrew D. & Katrina C.

Crocker, Allan R.
Curtis, Osborn Marcus, IV
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6,257.02
35.89
648.89
1,276.26
531.17
772.06
1,046.82
1,531.99
5,502.98
1,144.81
4,057.02
2,591.96
2,416.29
1,897.66
1,652.92
1,591.74
4,909.06
1,943.07
2,884.73
1,796.08
1,609.66
1,123.30
199.56
1,681.36
1,399.34
1,842.69
419.44
1,928.73
1,731.55
2,041.06
1,421.45
3,827.58
154.75
1,462.68
63.33
390.77
707.44
51.39

6,073.76
1,238.88
1,494.08
5,341.80
1,111.28

379.32
2,516.04
2,352.48

$

Schedule A-9

66,544.50
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Schedule A-9 (Cont'd)

TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

TAX LIENS
JUNE 30, 2020

2018 (Cont'd)

Domenech-Cifuentes, Cindy E., Trustee $ 1,842.08
Garrett, Susan M. & Andrew R. Maxfield Trust 1,545.12
Paquette, Susan M. 1,358.36
Shields, Suzanne L. 1,872.24
Timberlake, Travis & Leah 383.02

$ 27,508.46

$ 94,052.96
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
CAPITAL PROJECTS
JUNE 30, 2020

MATCHING FUNDS FOR FUTURE GRANTS:
Balance, July 1, 2019
Add: Interest
Balance, June 30, 2020

CAPITAL RESERVE:
Balance, July 1, 2019
Add: Interest
Transfer In
Balance, June 30, 2020

ESCROW RESERVE:
Balance, July 1, 2019
Add: Interest
Balance, June 30, 2020

FOOTBRIDGE ENHANCEMENT:
Balance, July 1, 2019
Add: Interest
Contributions
Less: Withdrawal
Balance, June 30, 2020

FULLER ESCROW RESERVE:
Balance, July 1, 2019
Add: Interest
Balance, June 30, 2020

COMMUNITY FIREWORKS FUND:
Balance, July 1, 2019
Add: Contributions
Less: Withdrawals
Balance, June 30, 2020

BOOTHBAY LIGHTS:
Balance, July 1, 2019
Add: Contributions
Less: Withdrawals
Balance, June 30, 2020

REVALUATION RESERVE:
Balance, July 1, 2019
Add: Contributions
Interest
Balance, June 30, 2020

70

332.42
0.24

94,785.02
6,846.29
111,000.00

117.56
0.08

19,498.89
14.37
2,500.00

(652.02)

3,028.54
2.25

1,142.75
28,561.80
(27,000.00)

18,789.98
(10,572.49)

75,000.00
2,182.71

Schedule A-10

$ 332.66

212,631.31

117.64

21,361.24

3,030.79

2,704.55

8,217.49

77,182.71

$ 325,578.39
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

Tax Collector’s Report

Unpaid taxes as of 4/5/21

29 MCKOWN STREET LLC

29 MCKOWN STREET LLC

29 MCKOWN STREET LLC

4 TOWNSEND AVENUE LLC

ABBE BENJAMIN O

ABBOTT DONALD B

ALEXANDER DEVELOPMENT LLC
ALEXANDER DEVELOPMENT LLC
ALEXANDER DEVELOPMENT LLC
ALEXANDER DEVELOPMENT LLC
ALEXANDER DEVELOPMENT LLC
ALEXANDER DEVELOPMENT LLC
ALEXANDER DEVELOPMENT LLC
APPALACHEE VILLAGE ASSOCIATION
ARMENDARIS JOYCE S

AZARIAN MARGARET EMERY
BARTER ALLEN J & KATHRYN T
BARTER JAMES C

BARTER KEVIN L

BEGLEY JAMES E & DONNA E

BGN HOLDINGS LLC

BGN HOLDINGS LLC

BLAKE STERLING M

BREWER DOROTHY

BREWER MARC A

BREWER MICHAEL & MARTHA CLAYTER
BROWN LOUISE D & MARIA MCGUIGGAN
BURNHAM LISA A

BURNHAM LISA A

BUTLER DAVID E

CARLISLE JOANNE THORP

CARTER ARTHUR A

CLARK ANDREW D & KATRINA C
CLARK ANDREW D & KATRINA C
COLCORD DONALD W

COURT STREET VENTURES INC
CURTIS OSBORN MARCUS IV

DANA CONRAD B; CONRAD B DANA II
DEPAOLA SUSAN

DILTS FRANCES
DOMENECH-CIFUENTES CINDY E
DURFEE LAWRENCE W

EGG PROPERTIES LLC

EGG PROPERTIES LLC

ENGERT BRUCE C & MARY-ELLEN
EVANOFSKI CONSTANTINE & MARY
FAIR POINT COMMUNICATIONS INC
FERRIS MICHAEL R

FRIZZELL COREY A

FULLER LEONARD H & CYNTHIA J

803.52
748.96
639.84
3,077.57
5,131.12
673.32
151.91
151.91
151.91
151.91
153.20
151.91
150.66
234.36
740.90
1,324.32
345.60
1,655.40
1,072.60
1,766.22
2,135.28
223.20
3,769.60
1,071.36
1,559.92
1,347.88
898.38
1,982.76
3,667.92
1161.07
775.00
675.80
1,187.92
405.48
994.48
4,209.80
2,477.52
6,533.56
1,368.96
1,134.28
1,969.12
1,998.88
4,320.16
1,628.12
4,332.56
797.94
1,839.54
1,094.72
362.08
1,071.57
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GARRETT SUE & ANDREW MAXFIELD
GIBBONS THOMAS D & ELIZABETH A

GLEASON MARTHA W & DENNIS J

GRAY J. MAINE QUAL PERS RES TRST

GUZZO DAWN K & GARY
HAMM CAROLE & DAVID HOPLA
HELMAN FRANK G LIFE ESTATE
HOWARD H WYMAN JR
HOWARD H WYMAN JR

HUNT FRANCIS STUART
JORDAN PETER W & RUTH S
KATAMA ACQUISITIONS LLC
KATAMA ACQUISITIONS LLC
KATAMA ACQUISITIONS LLC
KENANDALE LLC

KENANDALE LLC

LAURIAT GRETCHEN E.

LEVIN JOEL A

LEWIS DANIEL CRAIG

LUTSKY TODD,

M & P REALTY INC

MANSON ELIZABETH J
MANSOURIAN MARC A
MARKEE KENNETH A & JULIE P
MAYHEW BRETT H

MAYHEW SAMUEL M
MCALLISTER SHIRLEY A
MINERICH THOMAS S
MINERICH THOMAS S.

MOORE DAVID

NEMC TRUST

NIGHTINGALE CLYDE W & TODD W
NIKLA MARTHA C

NORTON JOSEPH M

OLIPHANT ANNE DWYRE
ONDERKO RONALD P & LYNN R
PACKARD THEODORE & D. BLASCO
PAQUETTE SUSAN M

PINHO PATRICIA L

PLUNKETT PATRICK F
POULTON NICOLE J

RACY BARBARA T & ALI JIHAD
REED OMER W & CONSTANCE W
RUNSER BERNARD & MARY
RUSSELL KIM & JONI

RUSSELL KIM & JONI

SALATHE ALEXANDRE J

SETZ PATRICK

SHEER STACY

SMITH NORMAN

1,651.68
1,769.48
3,751.00
2,492.40
2,167.52
262.26
1,719.88
1,794.27
206.94
1,328.91
993.24
2,993.36
1,863.72
1,670.28
1,341.68
223.20
133.29
2,419.24
1,573.56
4,785.16
3,898.56
704.32
11,711.80
207.08
226.30
132.00
2,891.68
2,832.78
2,125.52
1,261.23
349.68
1,744.68
3,108.68
467.48
4,109.98
520.18
75.94
1,452.04
721.06
603.26
221.96
1,463.82
1,511.56
11,233.78
1,912.08
435.24
1,282.16
1,640.52
399.40
1,986.34
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SNOW JAMES K

SNOWMAN EVELYN L

SOUTHERN CROSS LLC
SPRESSART DEBRA A

STODDARD RONALD & ERNESTINE
STODDARD RONALD W & ERNESTINE
THAL-LARSEN JOHN PETER
TUPPER CLAIRE

VAN DER VEEN MICHAEL

VAN DER VEEN, MICHAEL
VINCENT VALERIE ANN SNOW
WITT LUCINDA M

WITT LUCINDA M

YASIN SARAH

YENTSCH COLIN & SARA W
YENTSCH COLIN C & CARLTON R
ZHUTOV NIKOLAY

903.34
1,160.02
735.32
1,385.08
4,331.94
1,324.94
9.48
1,654.16
1,824.04
5,185.68
1,474.98
1,543.80
2,103.66
737.61
1,502.88
65.72
356.71
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2019 Tax Liens

AZARIAN MARGARET EMERY
BREWER MARC A

CLARK ANDREW D & KATRINA C
CLARK ANDREW D & KATRINA C
COURT STREET VENTURES INC
CURTIS OSBORN MARCUS IV
DOMENECH-CIFUENTES CINDY E
GARRETT SUSAN & ANDREW MAXFIELD
KATAMA ACQUISITIONS LLC
KATAMA ACQUISITIONS LLC
KATAMA ACQUISITIONS LLC
NIGHTINGALE CLYDE W & TODD W
PAQUETTE SUSAN M

RUSSELL KIM & JONI

RUSSELL KIM & JONI

1,490.92
1,775.13
1,344.33

497.90

160.87
2,762.23
2,183.88
1,842.73
3,284.61
2,070.61
1,862.71
1,942.67
1,623.82
2,122.57

535.44



TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

2020 Unpaid Personal Property Taxes as of 4/5/21

BBH EMBROIDERY INC 324.88
BOORD MARIA C 11.16
BPUMO ENTERPRISES LTD 171.12
CONSOLIDATED COMM OF NORTHERN NE  39.68
CURTIS PAMELA 39.68
FAIRPOINT COMMUNICATIONS INC 39.68
HARBOUR TOWNE INN INC 177.32
HEADS OF THE HARBOR INC 57.04
MAX ROSS 286.44
REID ANYA 43.40
RIGAS MARK 141.36
TAKA MEDITERANIAN BAR & GRILL 513.36
U.S.TELEPACIFIC D/B/A TPX 3.72

2019 Unpaid Personal Property Taxes as of 4/5/21

BBH EMBROIDERY INC 346.55
BOORD MARIA C 13.15
BPUMO ENTERPRISES LTD 182.83
CURTIS PAMELA 41.83
HEADS OF THE HARBOR INC 60.94
JMJ INVESTMENT GROUP LLC 303.53
MCLELLAN STACY 83.65
MOUNTAIN TOPS INC 90.82
U.S.TELEPACIFIC D/B/A/TPX 2.80

2018 Unpaid Personal Property Taxes as of 4/5/21

BBH EMBROIDERY INC 327.12
BPUMO ENTERPRISES LTD 171.68
CURTIS PAMELA 39.44
HEADS OF THE HARBOR INC 59.16
JMJ INVESTMENT GROUP LLC 298.12
MCLELLAN STACY 83.52
SAVAGE HEATHER 49.88
SPURGIN ROBERT L & VIRGINIA M 11.60

2017 Unpaid Personal Property Taxes as of 4/5/21

ABBVIE US LLC 4.56
BBH EMBROIDERY INC 323.76
BPUMO ENTERPRISES LTD 198.36
CURTIS PAMELA 9.29
JMJ INVESTMENT GROUP LLC 153.89
MAINELY SCOOTERS LLC 4.56
MCLELLAN STACY 83.52
OLIPHANT NANCY J MD 101.46

2016 Unpaid Personal Property Taxes as of 4/5/21
BBH EMBROIDERY INC 341.60
BPUMO ENTERPRISES LTD 15.73
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Real Estate
Land
Buildings

Personal Property

Homestead Exemption Value

Assessor Report

VALUATION

$359,287,700.00
$246.,047,100.00

$605,334,800.00
$6.243.600.00

TOTAL VALUE

ASSESSMENT

Valuation X Rate $619,018,400 X .0124= $7,675,828.16

Homestead Exemption Reimbursement: $2,604,000 X .0124= $32,289

(85,208,000 +~ 2=$2,604,000)

COMPUTATION OF COMMITMENT

Town Appropriation
County Tax

C.S.D.

Overlay

LESS:
Revenues
Revenue Sharing
Homestead Exemption
BETE Reimbursement

2020 TAX COMMITMENT

Real Estate
Personal Property

Less Abatements:

Plus Supplementals:

NET REVENUE FROM TAXATION
2020 ABATEMENTS
Flanagan, David

Gimbel, Elizabthy Vose
Everbank Commercial

Key Bank NA

Transco

Unifi Equipment Finance
Boothbay Region Health Center
2020 SUPPLEMENTALS
Pingree, Michael

$4,830,218.00
$1,010,029.40
$2,962,281.00

$15.408.70

$1,064,727.00
$102,438.00
$64,579.20
$2,620.74

ASSESSMENTS
$7,506,151.52
$77.420.64
$7,583,572.16
$3,458.07
$2,362.20

$59.52
$2,362.20
$116.56
$531.67
$42.16
$161.20
$184.76

$2,362.20
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$7,582,476.29

$611,578,400.00
$7.440,000.00
$619,018,400.00

$8,817,937.10

$1,234,364.94

$7,583,572.16
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Annual Town Meeting Minutes June 19 & 20, 2020

Meeting was called to order by Michelle Farnham, Town Clerk, at 8:00 a.m. on June 19th and the following action
was taken:

Article 1 Nicholas Upham was elected moderator by written ballots and sworn into office by the Town Clerk,
Michelle Farnham.
Article 2 The following were elected by secret ballot for a three-year term:

2 Selectmen and Overseers of the Poor
Denise C. Griffin 230
Tricia L. Warren 234

1 Trustee of the Boothbay-Boothbay Harbor CSD
Richard Hallinan 34

1 School Committee Member of the Boothbay-Boothbay Harbor CSD
Ruth E. Macy 193

1 Trustee of the Boothbay Region Water District
David C. Tibbetts 294

1 Trustee of the Boothbay-Boothbay Harbor Cemetery District
Ralph M. Welch 291

Polls closed at 6:00 p.m. by Moderator, Nicholas Upham.

On June 20, 2020 Moderator, Nicholas Upham, swore Deputy Moderator, Melissa Holmes in to run the Annual
Town Meeting at 8:45 a.m.

The meeting was opened at 9:02 a.m. by Deputy Moderator, Melissa Holmes.
Reverend Peter Ilgenfritz gave the Invocation.

Article 3 Voted to accept the alewife fishing rights pursuant to DMR rules on West Harbor Pond for the year
2021 and that said pond shall remain closed for conservation.

Article 4 Voted to authorize the tax collector or treasurer to accept prepayments of taxes not yet committed
pursuant to 36 M.R.S.A. Section 506.

Article 5 Voted to establish the date taxes are due upon receipt of tax bills. The first installment is due
September 8, 2020. Interest for the overdue amount begins September 9, 2020 at a rate of 9%. The
second installment is due March 8, 2021. Interest for the overdue amount begins March 9, 2021 at a
rate of 9%.

Article 6 Voted to set the interest rate at nine percent (9%) to be paid by the Town on abated taxes pursuant to
36 M.R.S.A. Section 505(4-A).

Article 7 Voted to appropriate the overlay to pay tax abatements and applicable interest granted during the
fiscal year.

Article 8 Voted to authorize the municipal officers, on behalf of the town, to sell and convey any real estate
acquired by the town for non- payment of taxes, under such terms and conditions as they deem
advisable, and to execute a quitclaim deed for such property.

Article 9 Voted to authorize the municipal officers to make final determinations regarding the closing or
opening of roads to winter maintenance pursuant to 23 M.R.S.A. Section 2953.
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Article 10

Article 11

Article 12

Article 13

Article 14

Article 15

Article 16

Voted to authorize the municipal officers to dispose of any town owned personal property under such
terms and conditions, they deem advisable.

Voted to authorize the municipal officers to carry forward any unexpended account balance, they deem
advisable, provided that the account carried forward is used for the same purpose, and to fund any
expenditure exceeding budget from the undesignated fund balance.

Voted to authorize the municipal officers to accept any state funds received by the Town and to
appropriate any funds received for a particular purpose to that purpose. Funds received but not dedicated
to a particular purpose are appropriated for such uses, terms and conditions as the municipal officers
deem advisable.

Voted to authorize the municipal officers to apply for, accept and administer any state, federal, or private
grant they deem advisable.

Voted to authorize the municipal officers, on behalf of the Town, to accept gifts and donations, and to
appropriate those gifts and donations to the purposes for which they were received, under such terms and
conditions they deem advisable.

Voted to use and appropriate ESTIMATED REVENUES of $1,189,335 to reduce the property tax
commitment.

Voted to raise and appropriate $3,039,606 for the remaining Town of Boothbay Harbor Municipal
accounts.

$243,058 for the CAPITAL account
$77,400 for the DEBT SERVICE account

$177,161 for the ADMINISTRATION account
$31,296 for the ASSESSING account
$106,000 for the CONTRACT SERVICES account
$2,800 for the SUPPLEMENTAL account
$97,048 for the FINANCE account
$94,180 for the INSURANCE account
$14,115 for the MEETINGS & ELECTIONS account
$81,957 for the MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS & VEHICLES account
$13,322  for the SELECTMEN account
$91,652 for the TOWN CLERK account
$146,869 for the TOWN MANAGER account
$234,770 for the PAVING & CONSTRUCTION account
$382,862 for the PUBLIC WORKS account
$27,045 for the PUBLIC RESTROOMS account
$116,213 for the WINTER OPERATIONS account
$7,208 for the ANIMAL CONTROL account
$7,797 for the EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT account
$86,976 for the CODE ENFORCEMENT account
$82,063 for the FIRE DEPARTMENT account
$36,354 for the HARBOR MANAGEMENT account
$7.470 for the PUMP OUT account
$829,086 for the POLICE account
$39,904 for the PARKING account
$5,000 for the WELFARE account
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Article 17

Voted to raise and appropriate $1,314,570 for STREET LIGHTING, HYDRANT SERVICE,

BOOTHBAY REGION REFUSE DISPOSAL DISTRICT, BAYVILLE/ISLE OF SPRINGS,
REVALUATION and FIREWORKS accounts.

$52,733
$610,626
$490,269

$95,942
$50,000
$15,000

Article 18

$16,000
$1,000

$5,000
$4,000

$33.,831
$3,500
$2,000
$500
$55,500
$1,155
$1,000
$1,200
$25,818
$325,538

Article 19

for the STREET LIGHTING AND LIGHTS account
for the HYDRANT SERVICE account

for the BOOTHBAY REGION REFUSE DISPOSAL
DISTRICT account

for the BAYVILLE/ISLE OF SPRINGS account

for the REVALUATION account

for the FIREWORKS account

Voted to raise and appropriate $476,042 for the SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS accounts.

for the BB/BBH CEMETERY DISTRICT account

for the BOOTHBAY REGION ALUMNI COMMUNITY BAND
account

for the BOOTHBAY REGION COMMUNITY RESOURCE
COUNCIL account

for the BOOTHBAY REGION HEALTH & WELLNESS
FOUNDATION (Community Center) account

for the COMMUNITY CABLE CHANNEL account

for the HARBOR LIGHTS FESTIVAL account

for the HISTORICAL SOCIETY account

for the MEMORIAL DAY/AMERICAN LEGION account
for the MEMORIAL LIBRARY account

for the NEW HOPE FOR WOMEN account

for the SENIOR CITIZENS account

for the SUMMER BAND CONCERTS account

for the DISTRICT NURSE account

for the AMBULANCE SERVICE account

Voted to amend the current Land Use Code as follows:

Section 170-106, General requirements and standards, Subsection A(3)(f), is amended to read: “Where
the proposed subdivision is located on a lake, pond, river, saltwater body or stream, a portion of the
waterfront area shall be included in land reserved under Subsection A(3)(a) above. The dimension along
the waterfront shall be a minimum of 200 feet, plus 10 additional feet for each unit/lot, or the entire
extent of the waterfront, whichever is less. The dimension perpendicular to the waterfront shall be no less

than 100 feet.”

(The intent is to clarify that the 200 feet of waterfront land that is required to be reserved as open space
in certain subdivisions is measured along the waterfront.)

Article 20

Voted to amend the current Land Use Code as follows:

Section 170-53, Retail/wholesale sales or services, is amended to read: “No retail/wholesale sales or
services of food, beverages or other items intended for immediate human consumption shall be offered or
solicited except on privately owned property use or operation of a drive-up or take-out window shall
occur without a permit from the Planning Board, which permit shall be for the term of one year and may
be renewed on an annual basis by the Code Enforcement Officer.
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Article 21

Article 22

Upon the application for such permit or renewal, the applicant shall submit an acceptable litter control
plan, evidence that the applicant has the financial resources and technical ability to carry out the litter
control plan, and evidence that the drive-up, walk-up, or take-out window will not interfere with the
public’s use of any public way, all of which shall be satisfactory as determined by the Planning Board.
The Planning Board shall take into account any complaints, citations, notices of violation, and orders to
stop issued to or about the applicant or any previous operator of the same site, as reported by the Code
Enforcement Officer. The Planning Board may condition any such permit upon compliance with the
litter control plan and/or the lack of interference with the public’s use of any public way.

No use or operation that is not functionally water dependent shall occur from any structure over the
water.

The Code Enforcement Officer may grant temporary permits under this section for civic, statewide, or
regional events of nonprofit organizations.”

Section 170-27(E), Schedule of Uses, is amended by adding a new line and a new footnote, as follows:

“GR SR DB WwWw LC/M GB RP
P19 P19

A Mobile Food Vendor is defined as a seller of food, beverages or other items intended for immediate
human consumption from a mobile van, truck, cart, or other conveyance.”

(The intent is make provision for the regulation of mobile food vendors.)
Voted to amend the current Town Code as follows:

Section 2-4, Town finances, Subsection D, is amended to read: purchases of and contracts for supplies,
contractual services and improvements estimated to cost in excess of $10,000 (but excluding normal
professional services) shall be purchased by formal written sealed bid from the lowest qualified bidder
after due notice inviting proposals. All bid awards must be approved by the Board of Selectmen.”
(The intent is to increase the minimum amount requiring purchase by sealed bids.)

Voted to amend Chapter 133, Port Regulations, of the current Town Code as follows:

In Section 133-1, Definitions, the definition of “Mooring” is amended to read: “Any appliance used by
a watercraft or float for anchoring purposes and not carried aboard such watercraft or float.

In Section 133-1, Definitions, a new definition of “Float” is enacted to read: “A floating platform
affixed to a mooring or otherwise held in position for use by swimmers or other recreational users, by
boats, or for the storage of equipment, gear, or supplies.”

Section 133-8, Prohibited acts, Subsection M (3) is amended to read: “All floats, wharves, piers, and
docks will be maintained in a good and serviceable condition at all times. All floats, wharves, piers,
and docks shall be used and operated only in compliance with all safety guidelines and rules
established by the Board of Selectmen or otherwise set forth in this Chapter.

A new Section 133-11, “Safety guidelines and rules,” is enacted to read: “The Board of Selectmen shall
establish and revise guidelines and rules for the safe use and operation of floats, wharves, piers, and
docks, including, but not limited to, the use of slides, swings, diving boards, trampolines, and other
recreational equipment.”

(The intent is to authorize safety rules for floats, wharves, piers, and docks.)
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Article 23

77-1

Voted to amend the current Town Code by enacting a new Chapter 77 as follows:
“Chapter 77 Blasting”

Blasting Notification

No blasting shall be done without first obtaining a permit to blast from the Code Enforcement Officer
pursuant to this section.

The application for a permit to blast shall include:

@) A completed application for a permit to blast, using the form provided by the Code
Enforcement Officer.

2) A site plan showing where the blasting will take place.

3) A signage plan sufficient to warn all vehicles, pedestrians, residents, and others within 500 feet
of the proposed blasting site that blasting will be occurring. The signs must be placed at least
three days prior to blasting and include the approximate dates and times the blasting will occur.

4 A statement of the purposes and extent of the blasting, further indicating the approximate dates
and times the blasting will occur.

(&) Identification by name, address, and a contact telephone number of the entity that will actually
perform the blasting operation.

(6) Proof that the applicant or the blasting contractor is properly licensed by the State of Maine and
in compliance with Title 25 M.R.S., Chapter318, Subchapter 1: Explosives, and the State Fire
Marshall Rules, Chapter 31, and any other applicable State statutes and regulations.

@) Proof of Insurance. The applicant and/or blasting contractor shall present proof of liability
insurance in a minimum amount of $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence.

®) Evidence that notice of the proposed blasting operation has been sent, at least seven (7) days
prior to the proposed blasting date, by certified mail to all landowners within three hundred
(300) feet of the subject property. Said notice shall indicate the location of the proposed
blasting; approximate date and times that blasting will occur; and name, address, and telephone
number of the entity that will actually perform the blasting operation.

A blasting permit fee will be established in accordance with Chapter 2, Section 2.7(B) of this
Ordinance.

The Code Enforcement Officer shall act upon the application for a permit to blast within ten (10) days
after the receipt of a completed application form, fee, and all supporting evidence as set forth above.

If granted a permit, the applicant must adhere to all of the plans and requirements stated in the
application for the permit. If not, the applicant will be in violation of this ordinance, and the Code

Enforcement Officer may require all blasting related work to immediately cease.

Definition of Blast/Blasting - Any activity entailing the use of explosives for the purpose of producing
an explosion to demolish structures or portions of structures or to fragment rock or similar materials.”

(The intent is to provide notice of blasting activities.)

The meeting was adjourned at 9:34 a.m.

A True Copy Attest:

Michelle Farnham/Town Clerk
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Special Town Meeting Minutes November 5, 2020

Meeting was called to order by Michelle Farnham, Town Clerk, at 8:00 a.m. on November 5th and the following action
was taken:

Article 1 Nicholas Upham was elected moderator by written ballots and sworn into office by the Town Clerk,
Michelle Farnham.

The following articles were voted on by secret ballot:

Article 2 Voted to amend Chapter 170, §170-101.12, Definitions “Height of a Structure” to include the following
underlined text, addressing a previously omitted reference point to measure building height;

Height of a Structure - The height of a structure shall be measured from the mean original grade or the mean finish
grade, whichever is lower in height, to the highest point of the structure, excluding chimneys, steeples, antennas and
similar appurtenances that have no floor area. As used herein, the mean original grade is the average elevation of the
ground at the downhill side of the structure where it is to be constructed before any grading or other alteration. The
mean finish grade shall be the average of the finish ground at the downhill side of the structure after the construction
and grading is complete.

Yes 306 No 244

Article 3 Voted to amend Chapter 170, Attachment 7, Table 1, Land Uses in the Shoreland Zone, in the Working
Waterfront District, so that under;

#18, “Conversions of seasonal residences to year-round residences,” is changed from “LPI/CEO” to “No.” This
change is in keeping with the prohibition on residential uses in the Working Water front District approved by the Town
at May 4, 2019, Town Meeting.

#21-D, “Other Essential Services,” is changed from “CEQO” to “PB.” This change would require the review and ap-
proval of “other essential services” to be done by the Planning Board rather than the Code Enforcement Olfficer

Yes 301 No 243

The meeting was adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

A True Copy Attest:

Michelle Farnham/Town Clerk
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Boothbay Harbor 2021 Town Warrant

Town of Boothbay Harbor
Town Warrant

To Robert Hasch, Constable of the Town of Boothbay Harbor, in the County of Lincoln, State of
Maine,

GREETINGS:

In the name of the State of Maine, you are hereby required to notify and warn the Inhabitants of the
Town of Boothbay Harbor in said county and state, qualified by law to vote in town affairs, to meet
at the Boothbay Harbor Municipal Fire Station in said Town on Friday, the 7" day of May, 2021,
then and there to act upon Articles 1, 2, and 3. The polls for voting on Articles 1, 2, and 3 shall
open at 8:00 AM and will close at 6:00 PM. The remaining business to be transacted under the
TOWN WARRANT will be taken up on Saturday, the 8th day of May, 2021 at 9:00 AM in the
Boothbay Region Elementary School Gymnasium.

Article 1 To choose a moderator to preside at said meeting.

Article 2 To choose by secret ballot, the following public official for a one-year term.
-1 Selectmen and Overseers of the Poor

Article 3 To choose by secret ballot, the following public officials for a three-year term:

- 1 Selectmen and Overseers of the Poor

- 1 School Committee Member of the Boothbay-Boothbay Harbor CSD
- 1 Trustee of the Boothbay-Boothbay Harbor CSD

- 1 Trustee of the Boothbay Region Water District

- 1 Trustee of the Boothbay-Boothbay Harbor Cemetery District

Article 4 To see if the town shall accept the alewife fishing rights pursuant to DMR rules
on West Harbor Pond for the year 2022 and that said pond shall remain closed
for conservation.

Article 5 To see if the town will vote to authorize the tax collector or treasurer to accept
prepayments of taxes not yet committed pursuant to 36 M.R.S.A. Section 506.

Article 6 To see if the town will vote to establish a date when taxes are due and payable,
and to fix a rate of interest on delinquent taxes.

Selectmen’s Recommendation: Taxes are due upon receipt of tax bills. The first
installment is due September 8, 2021. Interest for the overdue amount begins
September 9, 2021 at a rate of 6%. The second installment is due March 8, 2022.
Interest for the overdue amount begins March 9, 2022 at a rate of 6%.

Article 7 To see if the town will vote to set the interest rate to be paid by the Town on
abated taxes pursuant to 36 M.R.S.A. Section 505(4-A).

Selectmen’s Recommendation: 6%
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Article 8

Article 9

Article 10

Article 11

Article 12

Article 13

Article 14

Article 15

Article 16

Article 17

To see if the town will vote to appropriate the overlay to pay tax abatements
and applicable interest granted during the fiscal year.

To see if the town will vote to authorize the municipal officers, on behalf of the
town, to sell and convey any real estate acquired by the town for non- payment of
taxes, under such terms and conditions as they deem advisable, and to execute a
quitclaim deed for such property.

To see if the town will vote to authorize the municipal officers to make final
determinations regarding the closing or opening of roads to winter maintenance
pursuant to 23 M.R.S.A. Section 2953.

To see if the town will vote to authorize the municipal officers to dispose of any
town owned personal property under such terms and conditions, they deem
advisable.

To see if the town will vote to authorize the municipal officers to carry forward
any unexpended account balance, they deem advisable, provided that the account
carried forward is used for the same purpose, and to fund any expenditure
exceeding budget from the undesignated fund balance.

To see if the town will vote to authorize the municipal officers to accept
any state funds received by the Town and to appropriate any funds
received for a particular purpose to that purpose. Funds received but not
dedicated to a particular purpose are appropriated for such uses, terms and
conditions as the municipal officers deem advisable.

To see if the town will vote to authorize the municipal officers to apply for,
accept and administer any state, federal, or private grant they deem advisable.

To see if the town will vote to authorize the municipal officers, on behalf of the
Town, to accept gifts and donations, and to appropriate those gifts and donations

to the purposes for which they were received, under such terms and conditions
they deem advisable.

To see if the town will vote to use and appropriate ESTIMATED
REVENUES of $1,184,786 to reduce the property tax commitment.

(Selectmen and Budget Committee recommend $1,184,786)

To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate $3,063,255 for
the remaining Town of Boothbay Harbor Municipal accounts.

(Selectmen and Budget Committee recommend $3,063,255)
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$182,350 for the CAPITAL account
$106,222 for the DEBT SERVICE account
$198,434 for the ADMINISTRATION account
$35,172 for the ASSESSING account
$109,500 for the CONTRACT SERVICES account
$3,800 for the SUPPLEMENTAL account
$95,039 for the FINANCE account
$96,000 for the INSURANCE account
$13,356 for the MEETINGS & ELECTIONS account
$88,874 for the MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS & VEHICLES account
$13,322 for the SELECTMEN account
$91,884 for the TOWN CLERK account
$143,635 for the TOWN MANAGER account
$195,431 for the PAVING & CONSTRUCTION account
$431,888 for the PUBLIC WORKS account
$26,014 for the PUBLIC RESTROOMS account
$108,247 for the WINTER OPERATIONS account
$7,208 for the ANIMAL CONTROL account
$7,683 for the EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT account
$91,690 for the CODE ENFORCEMENT account
$89,052 for the FIRE DEPARTMENT account
$38,833 for the HARBOR MANAGEMENT account
$10,453 for the PUMP OUT account
$845,129 for the POLICE account
$29,039 for the PARKING account
$5,000 for the WELFARE account

Article 18 To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate $1,311,703 for STREET
LIGHTING, HYDRANT SERVICE, BOOTHBAY REGION REFUSE DISPOSAL
DISTRICT, BAYVILLE/ISLE OF SPRINGS, and
FIREWORKS accounts.

(Selectmen and Budget Committee recommend $1,311,703)

$52,733 for the STREET LIGHTING AND LIGHTS account
$610,626 for the HYDRANT SERVICE account
$527,682 for the BOOTHBAY REGION REFUSE DISPOSAL
DISTRICT account
$105,662 for the BAYVILLE/ISLE OF SPRINGS account
$15,000 for the FIREWORKS account

Article 19 To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate $516,333 for the
SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS accounts.

(Selectmen and Budget Committee recommend $516,333)
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Article 20

Article 21

Article 22

$15,000 for the BB/BBH CEMETERY DISTRICT account
$7,200 for the BOOTHBAY REGION COMMUNITY RESOURCE
COUNCIL account
$4,800 for the BOOTHBAY REGION HEALTH & WELLNESS
FOUNDATION (Community Center) account
$37,592 for the COMMUNITY CABLE CHANNEL account
$3,500 for the HARBOR LIGHTS FESTIVAL account
$2,000 for the HISTORICAL SOCIETY account
$500 for the MEMORIAL DAY/AMERICAN LEGION account
$65,000 for the MEMORIAL LIBRARY account
$1,212 for the NEW HOPE FOR WOMEN account
$1,200 for the SUMMER BAND CONCERTS account
$25,818 for the BOOTHBAY REGION DISTRICT NURSE
ASSOCIATION account
$2,500 for the BOOTHBAY REGION HEALTH CARE, INC. account
$350,011 for the AMBULANCE SERVICE account

To see if the town will vote to amend the current Land Use Code as follows: A new
subsection 170-101.10(C)(10) is added to read: “All floats shall have reflective markers
around their perimeters at each corner or angle point of the structure. These reflective
markers must be placed so that they are easily seen by all boat traffic. Markers must be
maintained and must be replaced when damaged. Permanent identification must be
placed on each float with the owner’s name, contact information, and current address.”

(The intent is to require safety markers on floats.)

To see if the town will vote to amend Chapter 9, Budget, of the Code as follows:
Section 9-1, Budget Committee, is amended to read: “There shall be a Budget
Committee consisting of five members appointed by the Board of Selectmen. The terms
of office shall be for three years. Members of the Budget Committee may be re-
appointed any number of times. The Budget Committee will meet with the Selectmen,
Town Manager and department heads as mutually agreed upon, following transmission
of estimates of expenditures by the Town Manager. It may concur with such estimates
in whole or in part and, in case of failure of concurrence, may submit to the Annual
Town Meeting its own recommendations.”

(The intent is to reduce the number of members of the budget committee and to set the
terms of office.)

To see if the town will vote to amend the Chapter 162, Victualers, of the Code as
follows:

1. Section 162-3 Exceptions, subsection B, is amended to read as follows:
B. The Town Manager shall have the authority to decide if an establishment is exempt
or not prior to application.

2. Section 162-4 Applications, subsections A, B, C, and D, are amended to read as
follows:
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A. Renewals. The Board of Selectmen shall, on the second Monday of May, annually,
review all renewal applications for the purpose of determining the status of the
applicant’s previous conformance with this chapter and at such time make a decision as
to approve the renewal request; table the renewal request, setting a date for the applicant
to come before the Board to answer questions affecting the consideration of the renewal
request; or for reason(s) noted, disapprove the request. Notice of such Board of
Selectmen meeting shall be given in the manner required by 30-A M.R.S.A. § 3812.
Applicants for renewal shall submit a completed application with fees no later than 21
days prior to the first meeting of the Board of Selectmen in May, annually. Failure to
meet the annual renewal deadline shall necessitate a new application.

B. New applications. New applicants may apply at any time during the year. The Board
of Selectmen shall hold a public hearing within 21 days of the receipt of any application
deemed to be complete by the Town Clerk.

C. Application form. All applicants, whether renewal or new licenses, shall apply on a
form as approved by the Board of Selectmen.

D. Advertisement. All victualer license applications shall be advertised by posting
notices in two or more public places and advertising in a local newspaper, in print and
online, at least seven days prior to said meeting.

3. Section 162-5 License fees; issuance, is amended to read as follows: The annual fee
for a new license or renewal of a license shall be as specified in the Town Fee Schedule.
The fee shall be paid to the Town Treasurer of Boothbay Harbor upon application. A
decision to grant, table or revoke a license shall be made by a majority of the Board of
Selectmen present. The decision to grant or revoke shall be signed by those members of
the Board of Selectmen present. The action taken by the Board of Selectmen shall be
effective immediately. The Town Clerk shall issue the license itself within 48 hours of
receiving the application form signed by the Board of Selectmen. If denied or revoked,
the Board of Selectmen shall sign an order specifying the reasons thereof, and said
order shall be delivered to the applicant within 48 hours by a Constable of the Town of
Boothbay Harbor. An establishment shall at all times display its current victualers
license in a place within the establishment where it can readily be viewed by any
member of the public.

4. Section 162-7 Certification of compliance required; inspections; other sanitary
requirements, subsections A, B, C, D, F, G, and H, are amended to read as follows:

A. Compliance certification. An establishment requesting a victualers license or renewal
of the same shall certify to the Board of Selectmen and prove to the Board’s satisfaction
that it is not in violation of any municipal ordinance, including Zoning, or state or
federal laws, statute, or regulation. The applicant shall also certify that all water charges
by the water system, sewer fees by the Sewer District and taxes assessed by the Town
of Boothbay Harbor on the establishment or equipment and fixtures contained therein
are fully paid as of the date of application. The Board of Selectmen shall may deny any
application which fails to meet these requirements.

B. Initial inspection. An establishment requesting a license for the first time shall be
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inspected by the Code Enforcement Officer prior to any action being taken on the
license application.

C. Application form. An establishment shall apply for a victualers license or renewal on
a form designed for that purpose by the Town of Boothbay Harbor. Failure of an
applicant to fill out the form completely or any misstatements on said form may result
in the denial of the license.

D. Health. An establishment licensed as a victualer and providing for on-premises food
consumption shall provide with its renewal application a copy of its current licenses
issued by all applicable State agencies. A new application shall be granted by the Board
of Selectmen only under the condition that the victualer license becomes effective after
the State has had an on-site inspection and has issued all applicable licenses.

F. Sewage. All classes of establishments, A through H, inclusive, shall either be
connected to the public sewer in Boothbay Harbor or have an approved septic disposal
system which is constructed and operated in conformance with applicable state and
local laws, ordinances and regulations. Mobile food vendors must submit a waste water
disposal plan.

G. Garbage. All classes of establishments, A through H inclusive, shall have a sufficient
number of containers with tight fitting covers for the storage and disposal of garbage
generated. The covered containers shall be stored either in a separate room or, if stored
outside, shall be stored on a concrete or macadam base or on a surface which is readily
washable and shall have an enclosure around them at least three feet in height and
secured against entrance by animals.

H. Vents. An establishment which cooks food on the premises shall have a vent from
the cooking area to the outdoors whenever reasonably possible. The location of said
vent shall be such that it does not present an unreasonable nuisance to any abutting
property or to the public via fumes, grease, smell, heat, steam, condensation, smoke or
noise.

(The intent is to eliminate the Licensing Board and transfer its functions to the Board of
Selectmen, as well as to make improvements in procedures.)

A person who is not registered as a voter may not vote in any election. You are directed to serve this
publication and to post it at the Boothbay Harbor Post Office, West Boothbay Harbor Post Office,
and the Town Office at least seven (7) days before the time of said meeting.

Hereof, fail not and have this Warrant with your doings, thereon at the time and place stated.
Given under our hands this 22nd day of March, 2021.

DocuSigned by: DocuSigned by:
Pichacl y Tombeo /ﬁ < T D
6F343DCCO6EE408... - 62F31A1A9055416... - 1.
viicna€l 1 0mko, Lnair 111C1a warren, v 1ce-Chair
DocuSigned by: DocuSigned by:
Dunise Enffin Wendy Wolf
867CC36D217E49C... - DB31FB616705466...
DENiISe Uriinn wendy Wolt
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Cover photo: Julia Latter
Inside photo: circa early 1900’s overlooking Boothbay Harbor

Courtesy of Boothbay Region Historical Society a
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